September 13th, 2021 AGENDA Thornapple Township

Our Vision: Your vibrant and natural community, with a small-town heart.

Our Mission: To maintain effective government contributing to sustainable growth through
sound investment while preserving the small-town heritage, recreational spaces, active
agriculture, and the rural feel of our township.

*NOTICE*

Zoom Access Computer or Phone
Meeting ID: 823 8526 2223
Passcode: 046158

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
1. Invocation
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call:
[ ]Schaefer [ ]Buckowing [ JCampbell [ ]DeMaagd [ ]Selleck [ ]JRairigh [ Willshire
4. Approval of Printed Agenda:
[ lapprove as presented [ ] approve as amended
5. Approval of Consent Agenda: [ ] approve as presented [ ] approve as amended

a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 9th 2021
b. DLSA Meeting Minutes 7/27/21

c. Revenue and Expenditure Report

a. Invoice GL Distribution Report and Approval List totaling: $39733.19
Vendor Check Run Fund Register AP Invoice Approval

d. Financial Activities and Investments Report

e. Planning and Zoning Report

f. Emergency Services Committee Minutes of September 8th 2021

g. Chief’s TTES Run Report

h. Code Enforcement Report

1. T.A.PR.C. Meeting Minutes (September’s meeting canceled)

j. Correspondence:MTA Professional Development Retreats
6. First Public Comment: (Please limit comments to 3 minutes)

7. County Report: Commissioner Catherine Getty

8. Reserved Time: Andrew Beck, Middleville Lions Club
Mark Kolean, Shoreline Technology Solutions

9. Clerk’s Report:

10. Treasurer’s Report:

11.Emergency Services Report:
a. Chiefs Run Report Summary
b. Summary



Page 2 of September 13th, 2021 Thornapple Township Board Agenda

12.Unfinished Business:

a.

Phone System Upgrade (Port Date moved to Sept. 23rd)

13.New Business:

a.
b. Agenda request for Oak Opening Workday supplies ($147.56)

&

d. Agenda Request Sewer Connection Fee (Resolution 13-2021) and Recension of

C.

f.

Transition of Township IT Services from Aunalytics to Shoreline Technology

Agenda Request Annual Exemption for Health Insurance Resolution 12-2021

Resolution 15-2020
ARPA Funds Status: Audit Completed-Approved ($514551.00)
Agenda Request for Committee Stipend for Elaine Denton

14.Committee Reports:

TIrE@ e a0 o

Administration (Schaefer, Buckowing, Willshire)
Cemetery (Willshire, DeMaagd, Rairigh)

Middleville DDA Report (Schaefer)

Elections (Willshire, Buckowing, Schaefer)

Emergency Services (DeMaagd, Schaefer, Rairigh)
Finance (Buckowing, Willshire, Rairigh)

Parks and Recreation Report (Getty)

Personnel — Compensation (Willshire, Campbell, Schaefer)
Property and Public Utilities (Sellek, DeMaagd, Campbell)
Roads and Highways (Campbell, DeMaagd, Selleck)

k. Duncan Lake Sewer (Campbell, Selleck, Schaefer)
15.Second Public Comment Period (Please limit comments to 5 minutes)
16.Poll of Members:

Kim Selleck (Trustee)
Sandy Rairigh (Trustee)
Ross DeMaagd (Trustee)
Curt Campbell (Trustee)
Deb Buckowing (Treasurer)
Cindy Willshire (Clerk)
Eric Schaefer (Supervisor)

Adjournment time: pm

Next regular monthly meeting scheduled for October 11th, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.



TOWNSHIP OF THORNAPPLE NPLE To,,

S AN 1.
& o,
Eric Schaeler, Supendsar s Detva K Buckowing, Treaswrer | Cindy AL Willshice, Clerk % l\j‘\., g
Curt Camphbell, Truvres ! Ross DeMaagd, Trasiee (Kim Selleck, Trussee 7 Sandra Rairvigh, Trustee :p W ;
- 115 ROOVS 14 THE PROPLE T
269-795-7202 - Fax 269-795-8812 - thorwapple-twp.ocg 73& W/ Czbo
PO Box 459 - 200 L Main St - Middlevitle, M1 49333 Coupry W
REGULAR MEETING
ZOOM MEETING & IN PERSON
August 9, 2021
1. INVOCATION TIME: 7:00 P.M.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL
ROLL CALL: Buckowing: | Present Schaefer: | Present
Campbell: Present Selleck: | Present
DeMaagd: Present Willshire: | Present
Rairigh: Present
OTHERS PRESENT: Chief Randy Eaton, Catherine Getty, Amy Brown, Rob Ranes, Rachael Kruisenga, Jim
Baker, Greg Chandler — (arrived at end of meeting)

4. APPROVAL OF PRINTED AGENDA:

MOTION STATED: Buckowing — Motion to approve printed agenda as presented.
MOTION SUPPORTED: Campbell
MOTION STATUS: Approved by voice vote. 7 ayes and 0 no’s.

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA:

MOTION STATED: Willshire — Approve the consent agenda as presented.
MOTION SUPPORTED: Selleck
MOTION STATUS: Approved by voice vote. 7 ayes and 0 no’s.

6. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT: Jim Baker who has lived in the township for about 8 years has concerns
about the work done on Gackler road. The Barry County Road Commission has top coated the road with new
asphalt without it first being dragged down to grade. He drives a Honda Civic and it is too easy to swerve off
the road due to the waves in it. Also, there isn’t any sealer applied and he disapproves of the job done. He was
told to voice his concerns to the township when he called the road commission so that is why he came to the
meeting.

7. COUNTY REPORT: Getty stated there was no meeting last week but the week before there that a
recommendation by the planning commission to table the issue of rezoning the area where Bay Point is located.
They would like to see the Master Plan be completed before considering the issue. However, the Master Plan
isn’t scheduled to be completed for another 2 years. Also, Great Lakes Energy through True Street has applied
for a federal grant that if approved could provide better service to about 3400 customers.

8. RESERVED TIME: None



Thornapple Township Board, August 9, 202 [ Page | 2

9. CLERK’S REPORT:

A. Invoice GL Distribution Report and Approval List — DeMaagd said he couldn’t open the email as a
Virus was attached. Campbell stated that he didn’t have any problem opening it.

B. Vendor Check Run, Fund Register, AP Invoice Approval
10. TREASURER’S REPORT: Within consent agenda

11. EMERGENCY SERVICES REPORT:

A. Chief’s Run Report Summary — 119 calls were received in July plus 8 additional calls during
the standby service at the Barry County Fair. There was an average of 3.83 calls per day.

B. Summary — Chief Eaton requested permission from the board for preapproval of a new full time
TTES employee as he has 3 applicants that will be interviewed in the coming days. They will only hire 1
of them. He would prefer to get them started right away rather than waiting until after the next board
meeting. Buckowing recommended that Eaton could get approval from the personnel of administration
committee on the authority of the full board in this instance only. Campbell questioned whether this
would be acceptable and Buckowing clarified there was precedence for this procedure in emergency
type situations such as this.

Chief Eaton gave an update on the status of the new ambulance being purchased. They are finishing up
the graphic detailing and then will contact the radio company to move the old radio into the new
ambulance and it will be ready to be licensed by the state. Buckowing asked Eaton if the old ambulance
will be taken at the time of delivery since it is being traded in. Eaton said no that will happen later.
Buckowing asked if a check would be needed at the time of delivery and if the amount could be subject
to change if the old ambulance hadn’t been taken yet. Eaton answered that either a check or wire would
be alright and that it could be given after the radios had been moved. Buckowing said she would prefer a
check. Rairigh asked if the Clerk has the new VIN # yet for getting the insurance coverage. Clerk said
she did have it and the insurance was just waiting for the date as to when to add it.

Chief Eaton said a turkey dinner was coming up during Heritage Days and invited everyone to stop by.
Schaefer asked what it costs. Eaton said he didn’t know. In the past the cost was by donation. He
believes it is being served from 3 pm to 6 pm at the Fire Station and Otto’s turkey would be cooking and
supplying the turkey. Buckowing thought she’d read 5 pm to 8 pm and recommended people double
check the hours if they were planning on going.



Fhornapple Township Board, August 9. 202 Page | 3

MOTION STATED:

Buckowing -Motion to authorize the personnel committee to act on behalf of the
board to approve the hiring of a full time TTES employee should the chief
recommend someone for hire prior to the next regular board meeting to be held in

September.
MOTION SUPPORTED: Willshire
MOTION STATUS: Approved by voice vote. 7 ayes and 0 no’s.

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Duncan Lake Sewer Rate Increase

MOTION STATED: Campbell -Motion to approve Resolution 11-2021 Increase the Duncan Lake
Sewer Utility Billing rate from $235.00 to $250.00 per quarter.
MOTION SUPPORTED: Buckowing

MOTION STATUS:

Approved with a roll call vote of 7 yes’s and 0 no’s.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Buckowing: | Yes Schaefer: | Yes
Campbell: Yes Selleck: Yes
DeMaagd: | Yes Willshire: | Yes
Rairigh: Yes

B. Agenda Request — Procurement Policy #01-2021 — Buckowing explained that several years ago a
resolution was passed allowing for a procurement policy, but one hadn’t been written yet. This policy
outlines the procedure for purchasing items over $1,000. DeMaagd asked if the board would need to
rescind the previous spending limit. Buckowing answered that it wouldn’t be needed at this time but
perhaps down the road. DeMaagd asked what happens with purchases over $500 and less than $1000.
Buckowing explained that a purchase more than $500 would need board approval but wouldn’t be
required to get three bids.

MOTION STATED:

Willshire -Motion to approve the Procurement Policy #01-2021

MOTION SUPPORTED:

Selleck

MOTION STATUS:

Approved with a roll call vote of 7 yes’s and 0 no’s.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Buckowing: | Yes Schaefer: | Yes
Campbell: Yes Selleck: Yes
DeMaagd: | Yes Willshire: | Yes
Rairigh: Yes




Phornapple Township Board, August 9, 202 [ Page | 4

14. NEW BUSINESS:

A. Amend Cemetery Road Budget (101-276-930) from $5,000 to $13,500. Schaefer asked if there were
any questions about this. Campbell asked if the funds were available in the general fund. Schaefer
confirmed there was.

MOTION STATED: Buckowing -Motion to approve budget amendment to GL# 101-276-930
(Cemetery repair and maintenance) from $5,000 to $13,500
MOTION SUPPORTED: Willshire
MOTION STATUS: Approved with a roll call vote of 7 yes’s and 0 no’s.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Buckowing: | Yes Schaefer: | Yes
Campbell: Yes Selleck: Yes
DeMaagd: | Yes Willshire: | Yes
Rairigh: Yes

B. Agenda Request — TTES Wage Increase — Rairigh asked if this was a change to the starting wage or
base wage. Willshire confirmed it was the base wage. Selleck asked how much of an increase would this
be on the budget. Willshire directed Selleck to the next page where it was calculated out. Selleck asked if
the change would impact all TTES employees and would make us more competitive with other
departments. Eaton said yes to both. Buckowing asked if a budget amendment would also be needed.
Willshire stated it could be done later. Buckowing asked when it would be effective. Willshire said it
could be next month or on the next pay date.

MOTION STATED: Rairigh - Motion raise the base wage by $3 per hour for all the TTES staff.
MOTION SUPPORTED: Campbell
MOTION STATUS: Approved with a roll call vote of 7 yes’s and 0 no’s.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Buckowing: | Yes Schaefer: | Yes
Campbell: Yes Selleck: Yes
DeMaagd: | Yes Willshire: | Yes
Rairigh: Yes

C. Agenda Request Leadership Course — DeMaagd asked if the login would be available to all the
township employees? Schaefer answered that it would be. Buckowing asked if anyone had watched all of
the lessons yet. If so, perhaps they could suggest one or two that could be watched as an entire group as a
team building occasion. DeMaagd said he had gone to a conference in person years ago and thought all
the material was good. But felt it has probably evolved over the years as well.



Chorvapple Township Board, August 9. 2021 Page | 5

MOTION STATED: Willshire - Motion to approve the purchase of an online leadership course
accessible to all township employees at a cost of $597.00.
MOTION SUPPORTED: DeMaagd
MOTION STATUS: Approved with a roll call vote of 7 yes’s and 0 no’s.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Buckowing: | Yes Schaefer: | Yes
Campbell: Yes Selleck: Yes
DeMaagd: | Yes Willshire: | Yes
Rairigh: Yes

D. AC Unit Replacement — Schaefer explained that the A/C unit for the small conference room had
stopped working and needs to be replaced. The hall has 3 separate units and the other two had been
replaced while this third one was 29 years old. Selleck said that if the new is 95% efficient then it would
also save on energy once a new unit was purchased. Campbell also mentioned that carbon monoxide
was a concern with an old furnace. Rairigh said the life expectancy on a furnace is usually 20 years and
this one was 29 years old. Rob Ranes asked if the board would need to follow the procurement policy.
Schaefer stated that this was started before the policy had been adopted so it wasn’t. Selleck said it is
also possible that a third party wasn’t available to get a bid from. Schaefer said that he had contacted
someone else, but they hadn’t responded. Campbell felt it was a good investment since the township
would be in the building for many years yet. Schaefer said if the township isn’t its still a good

investment.

MOTION STATED: Selleck - Motion to approve the quote from Frontier to replace the A/C and
furnace to the small conference/ hallway zone in the township hall for a cost of
$6,610.00

MOTION SUPPORTED: Rairigh

MOTION STATUS: Approved with a roll call vote of 7 yes’s and 0 no’s.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Buckowing: | Yes Schaefer: | Yes

Campbell: Yes Selleck: Yes
DeMaagd: | Yes Willshire: | Yes
Rairigh: Yes

E. Budget Amendments for Tax — Buckowing explained that the amounts were a working budget but now
that the assessor had gotten final numbers and the Board of Review had met in March and July the
numbers are more accurate.



Fhornapple Township Board. August 9, 202 [Page | 6

MOTION STATED: Willshire - Motion to amend the budget due to adjustments to the tax revenues as
listed in the board packet titled, “Budget Amendments for Tax.”

MOTION SUPPORTED: Rairigh

MOTION STATUS: Approved by voice vote. 7 ayes and 0 no’s.

15. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

A. Administration (Schaefer, Buckowing, Willshire) — Buckowing asked for board approval regarding a
community outreach event on October 23. In the past the township has participated in passing out fall
festival treats and contingent on there being staff available to dot he event, would everyone be
comfortable in committing to spending not to exceed $200.00 on the event. Buckowing said in the past it
is closer to $100 but just so that she can begin to look for items and plan for that day is asking if anyone
on the board objects. No one on the board objected or had any further questions.

B. Cemetery (Willshire, DeMaagd, Rairigh) — Willshire stated that the road project would be completed
in October. Getty said the Oak Opening Committee had arranged for the TK Varsity and JV football
players to volunteer their time on Thursday, August 19 to come out and cut the sassafras shoots growing
in the old cemetery areca. Then later the adults will apply the herbicide. Willshire will provide a waiver for
the volunteers to sign.

C. Middleville DDA Report (Schaefer) — Schaefer said there are two more weeks in the music series. The
last movies in the park is scheduled for 9/11. The DDA is working with the community on making a
Patriot Day celebration with the movie starting shortly after an event at 7 pm.

D. Elections (Willshire, Buckowing, Schaefer) — No elections this year.

E. Emergency Services (DeMaagd, Schaefer, Rairigh) DeMaagd said everything was covered.

F. Finance (Buckowing, Willshire, Rairigh) Buckowing said this was covered.

G. Parks and Recreation Representative (Getty) Their meeting was rescheduled to this Wednesday and
they would be reviewing the Sheridan Park plan from Williams and Works which is situated between Mt.
Hope Cemetery and the DPW. Also, baseball try-outs occurred last night, and they had a much higher
turnout than previous years.

H. Personnel — Compensation (Willshire, Campbell, Schaefer) Nothing further.

I. Property and Public Utilities (Selleck, DeMaagd, Campbell) — Campbell believes this was covered with
the A/C unit.



Thornapple Township Board. August 9, 2021 Page | 7

J. Roads and Highways (Campbell, DeMaagd, Selleck) Campbell said the board had approved $100,000
spending on roads each year over the next four years. However, the board relies on the expertise of the
Barry County Road Commission as to the specifics of the projects. Rairigh asked when the light at
Finkbeiner would be completed. Schaefer had thought it would be done by the start of school. Getty had
thought September and Campbell said he thought it might be longer as it would likely take several steps
yet.

K. Duncan Lake Sewer (Campbell, Selleck, Schaefer) Campbell said Hulst wasn’t receiving emails and
this had been addressed and they were waiting on him to get caught up on reading through the material in
preparation of their next meeting.

16. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD:

A. Rob Ranes reviewed the proposal on the prepayment option on the Duncan Lake Sewer Improvement
project. He recognizes there will need to be a special assessment. Feels some of the subsection is a little
confusing. The $8,000 cost of components going to $8,450 in 2019 doesn’t pay for the cost of the
components. Ranes said he appreciated seeing DeMaagd at the public assessment meeting. He felt that a
25% increase in the fee was inline with the numbers he ran. Also, if the church joined into the system he
feels their portion is closer to 40% rather than 50%.

B. Jim Baker — He stated he works in construction and appreciates the board’s willingness to replace both
the A/C and the furnace at the same time. He believes this is the better way to do it. Also, wondered when a
natural gas line would be added to Gackler road between Cherry Valley and Patterson. Getty explained that
any expansion is market driven and up to the gas company. Often such as in the Spencer Rita area they had
to have consensus among homeowners and couldn’t get it, so they didn’t end up expanding to that area.

17. POLL OF MEMBERS:

Kim Selleck (Trustee) — Had recently spent time in the Grand Marais area in the UP and really appreciates
having TTES available in the area.

Sandy Rairigh (Trustee) — None.

Ross DeMaagd (Trustee) — Asked Buckowing if they hoped for a fly over for Patriot’s Day. Buckowing
said yes and DeMaagd mentioned he had a scheduling conflict but might be able to find someone else to do
it. Also, as far as the Duncan Lake Sewer felt the question to consider is, “What are you buying.” The
people own the system and there is the original cost, inflation, depreciate and maintenance and then you
divide that cost by the number of owners there are.



Thornapple Township Board, August 9, 2021Page | 8

Curt Campbell (Trustee) — Felt he had a similar but different mindset to what DeMaagd was thinking
with the sewer. There was an answer to his question in 1989 when the sewer system as started but the issue
is confused by not having hard numbers of the shares involved.

Deb Buckowing (Treasurer) — Felt the board had put money into experts to be able to have them explain
the cost involved in the Duncan Lake Sewer system and it was important that the board remember they can
not charge more that what it costs to run it.

Cindy Willshire (Clerk) — None.

Eric Schaefer (Supervisor) — Just an update on the phone system. Wiring is almost complete. They just
needed a little more CAT®6 jacks and they will be back on Thursday to finish and in another week or two it
will be ready to switch over the phones.

18. ADJOURNMENT: TIME: 8:20 P.M.
MOTION STATED: Buckowing — Motion to adjourn.

MOTION SUPPORTED: Willshire

MOTION STATUS: Approved by voice vote. 7 ayes and 0 no’s.

Amy Brown, Recording Secretary

Approved 12021



Page 1of1

DUNCAN LAKE SEWER AUTHORITY
Minutes of Meeting on Tuesday, July 27, 2021 at Thornapple Township Hall
Meeting was called to order at 7:02 PM

Item #1 — Roll Call: Curt Campbell, Todd Hulst, Kim Selleck, Bryan Finkbeiner and Larry Schaidt were present.
Guests were Rob Ranes, Rachel (Ranes daughter) and Ross DeMaagd. Joe Lyons and Eric Schaefer (both excused)
were absent.

Item #2 — Secretary’s Minutes: Approval of minutes of 7/6/2021 meecting. Selleck motioned to approve as submitted,
with support from Schaidt. Unanimously approved.

Item #3 — Reserved Time: None

Item #4 — Public Comment: a) Rob Ranes offered documentation concluding that a reasonable revised connection fee
(availability and trunkage) should be $10,000. b) Dan VanKalker shared via email that Peace Church board had met
and that in concept is eager to proceed with a partnership to connect to the system. Several items were pointed out that
will need clarity to come to an acceptable agreement. The full email is separately attached.

Item #S5 - Lyons Report: None

Item #6 — Finkbeiner Report: a) Bryan shared raw data samples along with a document from Dan Westenburg
discussing an update on the expansion design. b) Solar Bee sent a proposal for service contract renewal; the current
contract expires in October 2021. Given we are on track to upgrade the system, the Solar Bee will no longer be
required so Bryan recommended we discontinue the service contract. ¢} A sewer vac truck will be coming in to pump
out the system input tank so it can be inspected and video’ed in order to determine if any maintenance needs to be done
on the tank or components within.

Item #7 — Unfinished Business:

a. Quarterly rate increase to a whole number ($250 or $255): Treasurer suggested setting to a whole
number to make it simpler for payment transactions. Curt motioned to recommend that the twp board
set the quarterly rate to $250 with support from Schaidt. Unanimous approval.

b. Recommendation for sewer hookup fees: Since Hulst is playing catch-up, it was agreed to table this
until the next meeting.

Item #8 — New Business:

a. None
Item #9 — Closing Comments: Ross asked about what it is that is being bought with the connection fee. Campbell
and Schaidt explained that new homes coming onto the system are buying the privilege to have access to the system
with an objective of preserving the water quality of Duncan Lake. Ross shared the fee should be cost based. Schaidt
and Campbell stated that is what we’re attemting to do, that the $25K figure was put in place as a stop-gap measure to
discourage, but yet allow new homes to come onto the system while DLSA gets improvement plans in place, that we
are moving toward a cost based fee.
Item #10 - Next Meeting: August 10, 2021 at 7 PM
Item #11 — Adjournment: 8:35 PM

Respectfully Submitted,
Curt Campbell, Secretary

Duncan Lake Sewer Authority Meeting 7/27/2021



ve"S Gz 98L'¢c 00°0 L €12 00°000'% SEITAANS ONILVIHAAO/HDILA0 000" 0¥L-T6T-T0T
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ ADYILSOd 000" 0€L-T6T-T0T
0070 00" 0% 0070 00°0 007 0% N¥'Id NOISNHIJ 000" 6TL-T61-10T
00°0 00°000’¢€ 0070 00°0 00°000°¢€ SITAVIVYS 000°Z0L-T6T-T0T
SNOILOHTH - 16T 3d=Q
90°€b 61°608'0F €27 10% ‘S 18°€98°0€ 00°€L9'TL dOSIAYEANS - 6.1 3deg T1elol
00°0 00°000°¢ 0070 0070 00°000°2 ONINIVII ANV NOIIVONAdd 000 096-GLTI-T0T
00°0 00° 0S¢ 0070 0070 007062 SNOANYTITADSINW D00"956-GLT-T0T
00°0 00°000°C 0070 0070 00°000°2 NVId NOISNHJ 000 6TL-GLTI-TO0T
18706 08°S€0°¢€T 9v°0€C'e 0Z°%9% ‘€T 00°006‘9¢ WATWEYd FONVENSNI HITVAH 000°8TL-SLTI-TOT
ZE LY 68°9T1¢'1 Ly GTe T1°€81°1 00°00S5‘¢ NOILNGIYLINOD H¥VOIQEW/¥OId 000 GTL-GLTI-T0T
12°2% 9r " 0€c’e 0E"€PY AN AN 00°€9L'S AYY¥TIYS ALNQ XF0INIVIS-NON T00°20L-SLT-T0T
0z°2% PO 9.L8°'8T 00°21S°2 96 €8L°ET 00°099 ‘z¢ SETUYTIVS 000°20L-GLT-T0T
¥OSIAYEANS - G.T 3deq
S1°62C Le LLL's v0° 286 £9°220'V 00°008°¢€T Q¥vOod dIHSNMOL - £€0T 3dag Teiol
00°0 00°006°T 0070 0070 00°006°1 SNINIVMI NV NOILYONAdz 000°096-£01-10T
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°00T SNOANVITEDSIN 000°956-€0T-10T
8€°8T GZ €91 TARAL SLU9€ 00°00¢ N¥1d NOISNEZd 000 6TL-£0T-10T
65°82 ZT vIL 6L°69 88°68Z 0070001 NOIINEIYINOD FIVYIIAAW/VOTI 000°GTL-€0T-T0T
00°0€ 007 00L 00°SL 00°00¢ 00°000°T AIYIIEOTS ONIQIODTI/SHIYM WAHLO 00T1°20L-€0T-T0T
00" %€ 00°009'9 00°528 00°00% ‘¢ 00700001 SHAALSNYL/SATIVIVS 000" ZOL-E€0T-T0T
a¥v¥od dIHSNMOL - €01 3deq
saanjytpusdxy
67" €€ 062k ‘%8G 90" LFE ‘88 06°€22'v62 00°8%9'8L8 SHANIATY TVILIOL
00°0 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°T INTWASINGAIEY STKVI AINIIEOEd TYNOSHAd - ¥y 3d=g Te3oln
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T INAWASHNGWITI XYI AI¥AI0Ed TYNOSHAJ 00Z°20%-TFb-T0T
INZWASYNGWITY SAXYL ALIAdd0dd TY¥NOSdIAd - Thp 3d=d
[4REXS 06°%72Z% ‘€85 90°LPE ‘88 06°€22'p62 00°8%9°LL8 000 3dag Te30L
ZZ'01T  (1Iv°€T19) 00°0 TP €199 00°000'9 IOY OYldAH 00T"%69-000-T0T
0F LEV‘C (00°LBY'TT) 00°0 00-L8T‘CT 00°00¢ HAANIADY OSIH 000°%¥69-000-10T
LT"S G8°689'G 8€ " 9¢ G1°01¢ 00°000°9 ISHNEINI QHANEYH 000°599-000-10T
61796 68829 ‘¢ 00°0 T1°TLE’E 00°000°9 SHAAI NOTIVANNOA WIAD 002°€¥9-000-T01T
56769 00*so00’¢e 00°6LS‘2 00°666'9 00°000°0T SHHIA ONISOTIO/NZAO WHD 00T"€¥9-000-T01
08°GS¢E (00756€‘9) 007002 00'568°8 00°006°¢2 SILOT A¥ATAWAD A0 ATVS 000°€%9-000-10T
S HS 00656 ‘¢ 00°0%¥ 00*Sps '€ 00°005’9 ONINOZ /AMAS ¥Od DYHD 002°929-000-101
96° 101 (00" 0€T) 00°0 00"08% ‘8 00°06€’8 X¥I TOOHOS ¥IWWNAS/AYIS ¥OI DHO 00T"929-000-10T
98765 00°9TL‘9LT 00°886°¢8 00°%59 ‘€22 00°0LE'Q0F ANNIATT IIVYHS HALVIS 000" FLS-000-T0T
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 0070 00°005°1 SE¥dd AWOH FTIHOW 0007 0SH-000-T0T
9T L 8z 9z0'’'121 89 L8FT zL8ee’s 00°69€'0€T STHI NOTIVHISINIWAY XVI d0dd 000°L¥PP-000-T0QT
0L" ¢ 0070912 0070 00709 00°0z2'2 INAWSSISSY dS/ALIT dOLTTIH 000°G0F-000-10T
79°€ 687895'98¢ 00°0 TI*HLL 0T 00°€ve’L6C NOILIDITIOO XYL INTIIND 0007 2Z0%-000-10T
000 3dag
S2NUSAIY
aNnd TYIANID - 10T pung
assn (TYIREONGY) TYWION (ASYIMDAA) FSYIIONT (IYINONEAY) TYINON 139008 JIANIWNY NOTIATHOSIa HAGHAN TD
1509 % AONYIVE 1202/T€/80 HINOW 1202/1€/80 22-1202
ATEVTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY AONYTIVE dLA
Z6'1b :po3STdwoD IedX TedsTd % TTIAYNEONL :d9d
1Z02/T€/80 DNIANA COI¥Ed AANID :x8sn
€T/1 :abeg dIHSNMOL HTddYNYOHL ¥0d I¥0dd¥ ANALIANAIXE ANV HANIAATA WY 6F:L0 T1202/80/60



00°0 007001 000 0070 007001 SNOENYTITEDSIN 000°956-G92-101
96912 (I¥°8L9 %) 00°019°9 T5°8L9°8 00°000'% SANYD ¥ 2071d /INIVW 3 ¥IVdET 000°0£6-G92-10T1
LE"GT Py 0TV 68°99¢ 96°G66£"T 00°005°¢ SHILITILO 000°026-59¢-101
0L° 0% 0076962 00506 00°g€0’e 00°000’¢S SADIA¥IS TYNOISSTIOMd 000°808-G9Z-10T
TI¥H dIHSNMOL - 59z 3daq
S8 Ch 17889 99 6€°698 '8 88 100 ‘0§ 007069 ‘911 HHENASYRAL - €5¢ 3deag (elol
00°0 00°00S°T 000 000 0070051 DONINIVEL NV NOILVONAZE 000°096-£62-101
00°0 0070071 00°0 00°0 007001 SNOINYTTIDSIK 000°9S6-£52-101
LY 0k [AARN:1 04 A 4 8.°8T9°1 00°000'% NV¥1d NOTSNEd 000" 6TL-£5¢2-101
18°0S 08°SE0'ET 9% 0€2'2 02 %97 ‘€T 00700692 WATIWHId FONVENSNI HITYIH 000°8TL-€6Z-101
6€°2h 88°95% ¢ £6°19% Z1°€%5'2 00°000°9 NOTILNEITIINOD AUVIIAIN/V¥OTH 000 GTL-€SC-T10T
Sy 6¢ 80°€9% ‘LT Z0°950°2 26°9LE'TT 00°0v8‘8C SHEOYM YHHLIO 00T°20L-€G6¢-101
12°2% T€°0SL°S GETGYL 69°66T°F 0070666 AAYIYS ALOQ XYOINIYIS-NON T00°20L-€S2-T0T
1272k €8°000°¢€e 67 °190°¢ L1°66L'9T 00°008°6¢ SATAVIVS 000°20L-£62-101
dIINSYIIL - €67 3deg
G8°8 $9°6z8°¢ 00791 9¢€°'¥vLT 00°001’¢ METATY J0 Q9V¥0d - Lyg 3ded Te1og
00°0 00°00% 0070 00°0 00°00% ONTNTVYL ONY NOILYDNAdd 000°096-LFZ-T0T
007971 0078 00791 00°91 007001 SNOANVTITIADSIN 000°966-LbZ-T0T
81°6 F9°18T 0070 9¢°81 00°002 NOIINGTHINOD HFIVDIQEW/VOId 000°STL-LP2-TOT
00°0T 00°09T'¢ 00°0 00°0%¢ 00°00% ‘2 SITAVTIVS 000°20L-LbZ-T0T
MAIATY A0 a¥v¥0d - L¥Z 3ded
€L 0V S5 e0% ‘2s £9°425'9 G9°'0T0‘9¢€ 0Z°F1% ‘88 MYATO - 61z 3desg Telol
00°0 00°002'T 0070 00°0 007002°T ONINIVIL dN¥Y NOIIVONdH 000°096-612-10T
00°0 007062 00°0 0070 00°06G¢ SNOANYTTIADSIW 000°966-G1¢-101
L9°%¢ GE'E€TI9’C 79°16¢ G9°98¢€°T 00°000'% N¥Id NOISNZJ 000°6TL-G12Z-10T
SL*8Y 67891 ¢ €2°0LE TL°290°¢2 0C°1€2'% FONYMASNI J0 0FIT NI IWAL 00T"8TL-GTZ-T101
£6°9% S6°0%6°C L87€9F S0°655°2 00°006°S NOIINGTYINOD FUYOIAEW/¥OId 000°"GTL-GTZ-T0T
¥6 8¢ L9°086°91 18°L%6°1 ££°628°0T 00°018°Le MIATO ALNAAA/STOYM YIHLO 00T 20L-ST¢-10T
12°2% £E1°GL8 'L Z2°8%0°1 L8 TIGL'S 00°L29°¢T AMYTIYS ALNA AUOLNLYIS-NON T00°20L-G12-101
12° 2% 96 ¥LE‘8T 98°Svr 'z PO TZV’ET 00°96L°1¢ SITUVIVS 000°20L-G1Z-101
MYET0 - STz 3deg
96°9¢ 00°S€6 ‘L€ 00°92¢’% 00°698°1¢Z 00°008°65 ¥OSSESSY - 60¢ 2dsa 1BIOL
000 00°000'S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S SHIA TYOIT 000°928-60Z-10T
£€°8L 00769 00°0 00°¢cge 00°00€ MAHIO - A¥IS J0¥d 00T°808-60C-10T
007 ¢k 00°0L8‘6C 0079z¢'y 00°0£912 00°00S°15 YOLOYIINCD - SEDIAYIS J0¥d 000 808-60¢-101
00°0 00°000°¢€ 000 00°0 00°000°¢€ AOVIS0d 000°0€L-602-T0T
¥OSSASSY - 60z 3dsg
L1762 Gz 9g££’8 00°0 GL €08 00°0FPT TT SNOILOTETYI 161 23dag TeR3IO]
00°0 007002 00°0 0070 007002 SNOANYTTEOSINW 000°9S6-T6T-T10T
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 007005 ONIHSITENd 000 G06-T6T-T0T
06" L¥F9 (00" 0612) 00°0 00°065°¢ 0000V OSIW-SEDIANIS TYNOISSEAOUd 000°808-T6T-10T
saanjTpuadxy
aNnd TY4ENED - 10T pung
agsn (TYINHONAY) TYWHON (ISYIYDAA) (TYWEONEY) 1A95ang AIANANT NOILAT¥OSAd MITGHON TO
1909 % AONVTIVE 1202/T€/80 HINOKW 1202/1£/80 zZ-120¢
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIVE dLA

€1/2 :obeg

4N

:po3sTdwo) IeSX TPOSTA
1202/T€/80 ONTIANT dOTHAL
dIHSNMOL HTIddVNYOHL ¥0Jd I¥0ddd FUNIIANEAXE ANV HANHAHEY

JTddYNIOHL :9d

AQNID :a88n

WY 67:L0 1202/80/60



00°0 00°000'2 0070 00°0 00°000°2 OSTW-SIADTAYIS TYNOISSTIOEd 000°808-007-T0T
SLTbE LT PSTT 0L %LT €8°ST10°T 00°0LC'2 NY¥Id NOISNId 000°6TL-007-10T1
r9°6¢ 06°TL6'9 €785 L 0T°8LS'V 00°0SG‘TT WATWEMd FONYIASNI HITVIH 000°'8TL-00%-T0T
8V €V 69°TLS'C z6°52¢€ TE°8L6'T 007055 % NOTINETIINOD HAIVOTAIW/V¥IIA 000" G6TL-007-10T
v LE 62°609'% 82" %065 1765’2 00°G9¢’L ¥ADIIAO INAAIOUOINT IONVYNIAHNO 009°20L-00%-T0T
08" T¥ 00°68¢ 00°0 00°GT¥ 00°000°T §IVAddY A0 Q9YV¥0d DNINOZ 00€°20L-00%-T0T
1Al 27 60°052°S¢ 80°v6v‘c 16°2L1°02 00°€27 'Sy ¥ADIII0 INA/NIWAY ONINOZ 002°20L-00p-T0T
00°8F 00092 00°0 00° 0% 00° 00§ AAYIAYOES ONIQY0D3Y / SHEDYM EHHIO 00T Z20L-00%-T0T
0% 0€ 00" 08V ‘€ 00°Get 00°025'1 00°000°S MIYHD 3 NOISSIWWOD ONINNYTIA/SIIAYTIVS 000°20L-00F-T0T
ONINOZ % ODNINNYId - 00% 3d=ag
TL°2h 1717226 ‘98 8T 700’8 687218 ‘%9 00°GEL'TST NOIIVMISINIWAY - 66¢ 3420 TeIoL
60°2T 16°9L0'¢€ 00°0 607€2h 00°005°¢ AIsvaT - INIWdINDE 000°6L6-662-T0T
0070 00°00S 000 000 00° 00§ ONINIVEL ONY NOILVYDNAH 000°096-662-10T
S0 €6 08* 1Sk 00°0 0Z*8%0'9 0070059 SENA ANV dIESIIIWAR 000°856-66C-T10T
£L°96 7598 00°0 9F*ETT 007002 SHHA NIWAY XYL ¥VAX ¥0Tdd 00£°956-662-101
02°¢ 0975671 0070 0r*¥% 007002 XYL YYIX ¥0I¥d 00Z°956-662-10T
£ETLE 00881 00701 00211 00°00¢€ SNOINVITADSIKH 000°956-662-10T
00°0 00°000'% 00°0 000 00°000'% TYAANIO-INIVW 3 dIVddd 000 0£6-66C-101
T9°LTT (79"02€’T) 00°0 ¥9'028'8 00°005°L SANOE ANV HONYMNSNT 000°0T6-66C-T10T
00°0 007006 0070 000 007006 MALIATSMAN dIHSNMOL 000" 806-662-10T
0T°671 50°608 09°GF G5'061 00°000"T ONIHSITANd 000 S06-662-10T
26 6¢€ 8T1'85¢C L 89°G9 78 T1vL'Y 00700021 SNOT LOWCEd ALINAWWOD 000°088-66Z-10T
(S 6h ZE"BES 'Y z€°9¢£8 89'19v ¥ 0070006 HSNHAIXH HINOHIATIL 000°058-662-101
LS ¥ve 007925’y 06765 00°PLY'T 0070009 SEFA TYDIT 000°928-66¢-10T
9€°S¢ §2°C19'¢€¢€ €9 PET'T ZLtL8e’sT 00°000°2S OSIW-SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHUd 000°808-662-101
16726 YA ALY SLTLL SLTL88’E 00°002'% ASNIAXE LIANY 000" €£08-66¢-T101
61° 8¢ 95°G6E0 '8 €6 Th9 PrT96 'Y 00°000°¢€T SATTAANS ONIIVIAdO/FDTAA0 000°0VL-662-T0T
59785 00°%59°1 00°S00°T 00"9%€'2 00°000'% AOYILSOd 000" 0€L-662~10T
00°0 00°008 0070 00°0 00°008 ISNHIXT NIWGY NOISNAJ 00T"61L-662-T10T
00°0 0070911 00°0 000 00°091’1 NY¥Id NOISNZd 000°61L-662C-T01
€8 %€ ST ELT'T 657222 584929 00°008°T NOIINEININOD FIVIIQIAW/YOIdA 000°STL-662-T0T
00°00T FGG6T 1 76 T11C'T (pG*GT'T) 00°0 JOLOHAATA OFY OddVI-SATIVIVS 002 20L-66C-101
8G 0% LG 69LET P0°869°T £FTG0F ‘6 00°GLT €T SHINVIVS 000°20L-66C-T0T
NOILVILSININAY - 662 3d=a
L8 LE 80°L9C'6€ 0L LES'IT 26°2€6 €2 00°00Z°€9 AMIIENED -~ 9Lz 1deq TeI0L
00°0 007001 0070 0070 007001 ONINIVAL ONY NOILYONdd 000°096-9LZ-101
€9°1T ST 0€S 00°0 SL 69 007009 SNOINVITADSIN 000°966-9L2-101
60729 Z16LE 00° 0% 887029 00°000°T SINIWNIACYANI SANNOYWD 3 9dTd 000°T1€6-9L¢-10T
€87 L 61°€vy ‘2T 00°0ST 18°9G60°1 00°00S°¢€T INIVW % ¥IVddd 000°0€6-942-10T
0070 00°000°S 0070 00°0 00°000°s ONIYIINIONT 3 SNINNYTId 00€°808-9L2-T0T
€L°G9 L17960°¢ TL729€°T £8°€p6’‘E 00°000°9 SH34 NOIILYANNOA 00Z°808-9L2-10T
SL 0L 0076262 00°5LZ'€ 00°GLO"L 00°000°0T S34d SNISOTO/NHEIO 00T"808-9.L2-10T
L9 T¥ GETEE9 ST 6676699 §9°99T1'1T 00°008°9¢ OSIN-SAJIIAYAS TYNOISSEACHd 000°808-9LZ-101
00°0 00°00¢ 0070 00°0 00°00¢ SHITAdNS ONILVIZd0/I0III0 000" 0¥L~9L2-T0T
AYALAWED - 9.7 3dag
20718 E0"6€S 2T 68 €€y ‘8 L6°090°CT 00°009°SsZ TIYH dTHSNMOL - G9¢ 3daa 110l
G9°8 00°8r0‘01 007256 00°256 00°000°TT AYILNO TY¥LIAYD 000" 0L6-G9Z-10T
saan3Tpusadxy
aNAd TYIANZD - 10T pung
aasn (TYWYONAY) TVWION (FSYAIDAG) FASYAAOINT (TYWEONEY) TYWHON LA9ANE QEAINANT NOILdI¥0s$HEd HIGHON TO
1od9 % ADNYIVE 120Z/1€/80 HINOW 1202/1€/80 zT-120¢
ATEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIATLOY FONY'IVE dLX
Z67Tp :pe39TdWO] IBSX TEOSTI % ATAIYNIOHT :dd
T20C/TE/80 DNIANT AOTYEA XANID :I3sn

€T1/€ :abeg dIHSNMOL HTddYNJOHL ¥04 I¥OdHY H¥NLIANHdXE ANV HANIATA WY 6%7:L0 TC0Z/80/60



61791 (LY %LL'E0T) 9 E0L’S (8%°S%0'02) (G6-6T18'€ZT) SAINIIANIAXT 3 SHANNIAZY A0 LEIN
Se1g L6°861°889 FAA A AR A] 86892 %1€ G6°L9% 2001 SHANLIANAAXE TYIOL
6% €E 06 vZh 'v8¢ 90°LPE ‘88 06°€¢e'v6C 00°8%98L8 SINNIATY TYLOL
HANAE TYEEANED - T0T pund
SE"TE L6°861°889 Py ER9 ‘8 86°89C V1€ S6°L9% 2001 SHMALIANIAXT TVIOL
00°0 00°000°0ST 0070 00°0 00°000‘0ST NOILISINOOY ANVI - 006 3deg Te3of
00°0 00°0000GT 00°0 00°0 00°0000ST SINAWIAOUIWI AN¥'T 000 '7.6-006-T0T
NOILISINDOY ANYT - 006 3daQ
vy 61 GL BZE'FCT 0000022 00" %00 ‘0¢€ GL ZEE'HST SAYMHOIH - 6%y 3dsa Tel1ol
00°0 GL L8 0070 0070 GLTLpB QIV¥d ISTUHEINI 000°G66-677-10T
00°0 00°68C°ST 000 000 00°682°ST TY4IONIEd HDTA¥ES I1€3d 000°166-6F7-T0T
0070 007000001 00°0 0070 0070007001 SAYOY QAAYA 009°0€£6-67F-10T
00°00T 00°0 00700022 00700022 00°000‘cce TIAVID / SAV0E 00€ " 0€6-6F7-T0T
17°6% 00°96T°8 0070 00°%00'8 00°002°9T TOJIINCD I8nd / SAY0d 00T 0€6-6FF-T0T
SAYMHOIH - 6% 3dad
Z0° 8¢ v1°2€5°¢€ 0T €%S 92 L9112 00°00L’S ONIIHOITIAIEIS - 8%y 3dag T1elol
6% 2¢€ Z1°68v 't ZL 8LT 88 FIL 00°00z2'¢ dOLTTIIH / SIILITIIAO 00€°026-8%F-T0T
06" Tk Z9°L¥0’2 8€°v9¢€ 8E"ZSV T 00°006°¢ ONILHOIT LEEMLS HHAHLO 002°026-8%p-101
ONILHOITIATELS - 8%% 3d=q
00°0 00°00S°T 00°0 000 00°006°T SNIVYA - S%p 3dag Te3og
00°0 00°006’T 0070 0070 00°006°T SNIVYA-SHAIIAYES TYNOISSHAOEd 000" 808-SFF-T0T
SNIVYQ - ¢bE 3daa
ST1°0F PL VEE'TS 82°2009 98°8%7 ‘FE 00°€8L°S8 HNINOZ ¥ ONINNYId - 007 3d=d Te3ol
0070 0070002 0070 00°0 0070002 ONINIVMI ONY NOILYONQd 000*096-00F-T0T
09°6 00695 00°0 00709 00°629 S$3N0 ANV dTHSYIEIWIN 000°856-00F-10T
22" LT 2L 1601 967¢8T 8Z2°80% 00°005°T SNOINVTITEISIN 000°956-00%-10T
VLIS 82 1¥z 00°0 ZL"8GZ 00° 00§ ONTHSITINd 000*506-00%-T0T
£L°69 00 BGY 00°beh 00°9%0’1 00°005°1 SEFd TYDET 000°928-00%-101
saanjlTpuadxy
aNad TYNANID - T0T pung
azsa (TYINIONEY) TYWMON (ISYANDOIA) HASYTIONI (TYIRIONEY) TYWHON LI9ang AIANANY NOILAT¥OSAA TITHON TO
1904 % TONYTYE 1202/1€/80 HINOW 1202/1€/80 zz-120¢

dTYTIVAY U004 ALIATLOY

€ET/7

robeg

HONVYIVYE dLA

dIHSNMOL HATdd¥YNYOHL ¥Od LY0dHY HYNLIANHdXH ANV JNNIATE

76 Tt :peisTdwo) IeSx TeOSTI
120Z/T£/80 DNIANE qOIdHAd

%
]

ETddVYNIOHL :€9d
AQNID :I9sn
WY 6%:L0 120Z/80/60



ZL 8Lt (ZL 0v602) G671 TL0PS LY 00700992 SHINIIANIAXA 3 SINNIAFTE A0 LEN

0070 PLTTTG009 0070 9¢°8 0070257009 STINLIANTIXE TYLOL

85 L 20" TLS'6LS G671 86 875 LY 00°021°LZ9 SHANHARY TVIOL

HOVTTIN SADIAMIS ADNADAWE - G0Z PUnA

00°0 L TTIS009 0070 9z°8 007025009 SHINIIANIIXE TYIOL

0070 00"8L006 0070 0070 00°8L0°06 SIOEALO¥d TYLIAYD S3 - €0f 3dad [e3od

00°0 00°BLOD ‘06 00°0 0070 00°8L0°06 £O¥d TYLIIAYD SE-SANNA YIHIO 0L YIISNVHEI 000°666-€0V-502

SI1DEAL0¥d TYLIAYD Sd - £0F% 3d=qQ

00°0 00°2ZBT 012 0070 00°0 00°281°01¢ FONVINEWY - €0€ 3daa Telol

00°0 00°281'012 00°0 00°0 007281012 GWY-SANQd ¥IHIO Ol ¥IISNYAL 000°666-£0£-50¢

IONYTINEWY - €0€ 3daqg

0070 00°092’00€ 00°0 0070 00°092'00€ MII - 902 3dsg Te10g

00°0 00°092'00€ 00°0 00°0 00°09¢'00¢ AITI-SANNT YAHLO OL VAISNVAL 000°666-902-502

913 - 907 3d=qQ

00°00T (9z°8) 000 9Z°8 0070 000 23dsQ Te3cl

007001 (9z°8) 00°0 978 0070 XYLl ¥9¥IX ¥0Idd 00Z°956-000-50¢

000 3dsg

saIn3Tpusdxy

85" L 207 TLG'6LS S6° 1T 86 8%S ‘LF 00°021°L29 SANNIAFE TYIOL

66°20T (IS"v6L) 00°0 15°%6€°LT 00°009°9¢ INANISYNEWITY SHEXVI AL¥IIIONd TYNOSHHEI 1y 2deq Te30l

66°201 (TS ¥6L) 00°0 16°96€°L2 00700992 INAWASUNGAITE XYL AL¥IIOEd TYNOSHId 002" 20¥-T¥¥-50C

INAWISUNTGATIET SAKYI AIUAIEOWd TYNOS¥Ad - Thp 3daQ

9€°€ £5°G9E ‘086 G6° 1 L PST'0C 007025009 000 3deg Te1071

00°00T (76 G) G6° 1 76°g 00°0 LSEIAINI QENIVE 000°599-000-50¢

9€°€ LO"TLE’08S 0070 €6°8FT1'0C 007025009 NOILDATTIOD XYI INFTINAD 000°20%-000-50¢

000 3d=@

sanusasy

HAOVTTIN SEOIAYIS ADNHADMIWI - S0z pund

aasn (TYWEONTY) TYIEON (ISYAYOFAQ) ASYIMONI (TYIHONEY) TYWEON 1350NE AIANINY NOTILATHOSIa HAGHAN 1O
1oad % FONYTIVL 1202/T€/80 HINOW 1202/1£/80 zz-1202

TTEVIIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY AONYTIVE ALA
26 1y ‘pel1sTdwo) Iedx T[ROSTA % ATAGYNSOHL :€a

€1/ :obeg

dTHSNMOL HTddVNYOHL ¥0d ILd0ddd H¥NLIANEdXHE ANV HONIATI

120¢/T€/80 ONIANIT CQOI¥Ad

AQNID :I8s()

WY 67:L0 TC0Z/80/60



f1ddd FdId - 90¢ Pung

8€°6€ €L°110'€92 8L 766°€T LZ°€98'0LT 00°GL8'€EER SHINLIANAIXI TYIOL
BE"6E €L°T10'€9¢ 8L°V66°CZ LZ°€98'0LT 00°GLB'EEY 000 3daa Teiog
00°0 0000002 00°0 00°0 00700002 AYTILNO TYIIAYD 000" 0L6-000-90¢
00°0 00'000°¢ 00°0 0070 00°000‘¢ SUMEHLO-ONINIVEL 3 NOILYONdA 000°196-000-90¢C
08768 Z56TR T 0070 8% 085’8 00700001 ONINIVYL ONV NOIIV¥DNdX 000°096-000-90¢C
£€8°6 00°0€T’T 0070 00°0L 00°002°T SINA ANV dTHSYAINIR 000°856-000-90¢C
91°8¢ 92°8£9'% v 99 . 198'¢2 00°005"L SNOENVITIDSIN 000°956-000-90¢
6€° 1T 96°608°¢T ZL9L 70 96T 00°000‘%T SATOTHIA-INIVW 3 dIVdEd 000°6£6-000-90¢C
L9°8 66'2E€1'6 007662 10°L98 00°000°0T SANNCYD/DATE-NIYW 3 JI1Yddd 000" 1€6-000-20¢C
1796 9Z'66€ ‘% 16°LTL vL°0%9’S 00700001 TYIANID-INIVA 3 WIVddd 000°0£6-000-90¢C
11762 0.°098°8 6G°L18 0£°6€£9°¢ 00700521 SATLITILN 000°026-000-90¢C
00°0 00°000’¢ 00°0 00°0 0070002 HAIT/ALITIEVYSIA 00Z 016-000-90¢
L6°L0T (£1'86%) 00°0 €1°86G5°L 00°000°¢L dW0D 4 SEINUOM 00T 016-000-90¢
11728 €v 61z’€ 00°0 LG 08L'FT 00700081 SANOE UNY dONVINSNI 000°016-000-90¢
00°0 007002 000 00°0 00°002 ONIHSITANd ONV ONIINIWUd 000°S06-000-90¢
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T SNOTIOWOYMd ALTNOWAOD 000°088-000-202
69 €€ £€27L21'1 TLTGTT LLeLs 00°00L"T HSNEdXd INOHdITAL 000°058-000-90¢
00°0 007000°T 00°0 000 00°000°T SHAA TYOAT 000°928-000-90¢
29°8¢ 9¢£°829 61 ZLT8ct’'t P9 TL8 L 007005, OSIN-SEDIAYES TYNOISSIIOYd 000°808-000-90¢
00°0 00°002 000 00°0 007002 SHSNADIT 000°908-000-902
{30827 00°082°1 00°0 00°020°T 00°00€°2 SNOILYNIWYXHA STYDISAHd 000°708-000-90¢
61°L6 G2 211 SLTLL SLrLeg’e 00°000'% ASNAdXE LIANY 000°€08-000-902
19°% 26267 ‘01 00°0 85" LOG 00°000°TT SHVAD HATILOALOYd /SHYOATNN 000°89.-000-90¢
9y 9¢ 22°006'¢ z1-0zze 8668 007 00% ‘¢ TI0 ONY ZANITOSYD 000" TSL-000-90¢
90782 8G'GE0 ‘S LL"SST Tt 796’1 00°000°L SHITIANS DONIIVIHS0/FDIILIA0 000°0%L-000-90¢C
00°12 G269 00°0 GL'GT 00°GL AOVILSOd 000°0€L-000-902
00°0 007061 00°0 00°0 00°0ST ASNAdXd NIWAY NOISNHJ 00T 6T1L-000-902
0e° 2L 82°92¢S 69°10¢C TLTELE'T 00°006°T NYTd NOISNAJ 000°6TL-000-902
95765 26°69L°GT L0"186°T 80 0€2'¢€e 00°000°6€ WNINZYd AONVANSNI HITVHH 000°81L-000-902
00°0 00°'00L ‘2 000 0070 00°00L’2Z dAWOD INIWAOTAWANN TW 000°9T.-000-302
10°GE 9¢*'11¢'11 2076121 bL8E0'9 00°0SC LT NOILINEIMINOD FMYDIIQANW/VYDId 000°ST1L-000-902
T0° LY 09°C0% ‘%% Z9°6ER’S Ov"L6€'6€ 00°008°¢€8 SOIQAW AWIL TINA-GHY/E91d 00G°20L-000-902
BF"G9 1€°19L 2 0L°899°¢C 69°8€2°G 007000°8 FWIL TINA AWILEEAC gWY/IITd 00%°20L-000-90¢
€L Lz 8L 9LV 'ES S6°L8C'C cC eesoe 00°000°%L TIYO-NO FdId 00T°20L-000-90¢
81°2% 81 0LE ‘671 20°sLs’z 28°621'%1 007006 ‘€€ SATIAYIVS 000°20L-000-902
000 3daqg
soInlTpusdxy
LZ9 S0°Z9% 'LEE 21761 §6°L95'22 00°0€009¢€ SANNIATE TYIOL
LZ°9 G0"¢9% ‘LEE 21761 S6°L9G'¢e 00°0€0'09¢€ 000 3dsa TeE20L
00°0 00°09¢2'00¢ 000 0070 00°092’00€ NI ¥AASNYEL NOILVIddodddy 000°669-000-9C¢C
00°00T (0s-LeL’z) 00°0 0s"LeEL'e 00°0 ONINTVIL 00€°¥69-000-90C
671 G5t LTY z1'61 Sp el 007008 ISTIIINI QENIVH 000°699-000-90¢
e €g 00°216'6¢€ 0070 00°85L'6T 00°0LZ'66S ONIAYI-IWAJ IDOVEINOD 00Z°2£9-000-90¢
000 3dad
sanuUaAdy
1430 d¥Id - 90¢ Puna
asasn (TYWIONGY) TYWHEON (ISYRIDIA) (TYHEONEY) 135and AIANITWY NOTILdI¥OSAd AAAWON 1D
19049 % TONVIVE 1202/1€/80 HINOW 1202/1€/80 22-120¢
ATHVTIVAY ¥0J ALIAILOV AONYIVE ALK
26 1% :pe32Tdwo) 129X TEDSTA % ATAAYNEOHL :€d

£T1/9 :abeg

120¢/1€/80 DNIANA QOIYAd
JIHSNMOL ATddYNYOHL ¥04 I¥OddY HANLIANHIXH ANY ANNAAZTT

AQNID :I98N

WY 6%:L0 1202/80/60



SEHINLIONIIXHE 3 SHNNIATY A0 L3N

Z8°00¢ ZET0SH 'vL (89°6L6“€2) (z€°G6Z /8% 1) (00°5¥8'€L)
8E°6€ £L°T1T0'€9¢ 8L°¥66 ‘€T LZ°€98°0LT 00°GL8'EER SHINIIANZIXE TYIOL
Lte'9 S0"2Z9% ‘LEE [ARER G6°L95°2¢ 00°0€0°09¢€ SANNIATY TYIOL
Idad T¥Id - 90Z pund
asasn (TYINEONEY) TYIRON (ASYENOHEA) HASYANONT ("TYINONEY) TVIYON LI5and ATANINY NOILdI¥OSAd HAGHON TO
1909 % ADONYTYE TZ0Z2/T€/80 HINOW 1202/1£/80 z2z-120¢
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTIVE LA

€T/L :obeg

26 1% :po3oTdwo) 1edx TedsTd %
120Z/1€/80 DNIANE QOI¥MAd
dIHSNMOL HTddVYNYOHL ¥0d I¥0dEd HENALIANEAXHE ANV HANHAHY

BTdd¥YNIOHL -dd
AANID 4880
WY 67:L0 T20Z/80/60



CL'F06'T LZ°916'9 (2" 7L8 1) (LC TLS'9) 00°S¥€E SMNLIANIAXH 3 SINNIATY A0 LEAN

€196 00°68€°S 00°6L8"T 0070689 00°6L2'2T SHYNLIONIIXT TVIOL

€5°¢C Lz 1o0e’et 9L70 £L°81¢€ 0070292t SENNIARY TYLIOL

1SINAWNSSASSY TOWINOD QEAM - 0ZZ Pung

€1°96 00-gBE’S 00°6L8"T 00°068°9 00-sLz’et STINIIANIAXI TYLOL

v LS 00°0TIT’S 00°GL8"1 00°068"9 00°000‘ZT TOYINCD QddAM - Zhp 3dea Te30l

ZvLS 00°0TT’S 00°GL8’T 00°068°9 00°000°2ZT TOEINOD dFAM 000°108-2FF-022

TOMINOD QZAM - zhb 3d=d

00°0 00°5LT 0070 0070 00°SLZ 000 3daq T®3IOL

00°0 00°SLT 0070 00°0 00°6L2 ASNAIXE LIdAOY 000°£08-000-022

000 3dad

ssanjtpuadxyg

£6°¢C Lz 10€'¢ct 9L°0 €L°81¢€ 00°0¢9°2T SANNIATY TYIOL

£5°¢ [RARTIREAL 9L°0 £L°81E 00°029‘2Zt 000 3dsg Te3OL

sZoLT G591 9L°0 Sk € 00702 ISHYAINI QHANYYH 000°599-000-022

06°¢ zL v8z'ct 00°0 8Z°'GTE 00700921 INSSASSY/AOYINI IMV'T 00T S0%-000-027

000 2daa

sonusAsYy

SINIWNSSTSSY TOMINOD QdIM - 0ZZ PUnd

assn (TYWHONGY) TYWEON (ASYAYOHAA) HASYAMONI (TYWEONIY) TYNEON 139009 AEZANIAWY NOIIdTH¥DSAA dAGAON TD
1909 % AONYTYE 1202/1€/80 HINOW 1202/1€/80 zz-120¢

HATdYTIVAY

€1/8

:obeg

A_OA ALIATLOVY

AONVYIVE dLA

Z6°' Tt :pe3eTdwo) Ie®x TBOSTI %

TZ0Z/1€/80 ONIONA AOIY¥HEd

dIHSNMOL dTddYNYOHL ¥Od I¥0ddAY HENLIONHAXHE ANV HANIATAD

ATdAVNIOHL <d9d
AONID :I°sn)
WY 6%7:L0 TZ02/80/60



00°00T (€0°€9.°8) PS50 E0"€9L°8 00°0 SHINLIONAAXH 3 SHNNIAHEE A0 L3N

00°00T  (9%°T) 0070 9% T 0070 STUNIIANTAXA TYIOL
00°00T (67"%9L'8) FS°0 67" ¥9L’8 00°0 SEANNIATE TVIOL
IONNA INAWAVA ONO9 LNIWAINDE ST - T0€ pung

00°00T (9% T) 0070 9y T 00°0 SHINIIANTAXRE TYLOL
00°00T (9% ° 1) 00°0 9% "1 0070 NOIIWNISINIWAY - 66¢ 3Idad Te3iol
00°00T (9% " 1) 00°0 9" T 00°0 XYI ¥¥AA d0I¥d 00" 966-66¢-10¢
NOIIVIISINIWAY - 662 3dea

saInjyTpuadxy

00°00T (6% "%9L'8) 7570 6% "%9L'8 0070 SHANIATY TYIOL
00°00T (65" %9L°8) 75°0 67 ¥9L’8 00°0 000 3deg Te3ol
00°00T (9€°6z1'G) 00°0 g€ GeT’‘s 00°0 HONIATT OSIW 000°¥69-000-T0€
00°00T (tL" 1) 75" 0 L1 00°0 LSHIAINI QANIYH 000°599-000-10€
00°00T (Z¥-L£9°¢€) 00°0 b LE9’E 00°0 NOIIDZTTIOD XYI INTIIND 000°Z0%-000-T0€E
000 3daa

sonusaasy

aNQd INIWAYd dNOd INIAIINOE Sd - T0€ Pund

adasn {TYIIONGY) TYINEON (ISYIIDHAQ) ISYHAUONI (TYIIONEGY) TYIWNION LADANd dHEANINY NOILdI¥dDSHA HHEWAN 1D
15049 % HONV'IVE T120Z/1€/80 HINOW T202/1€/80 zZ-1202
HTHYTIVAY d04d ALIAILOVY HONVYIVYd dLA
76Tt :peo3sTdwo) Iedx TESSTI § TTIJYNEOHI :9d
T1Z0Z/T€/80 SNIANAT dOI¥EdA ZANID :I2sn

€1/6 :obeg dIHSNMOL HTddVNJOHL ¥Od ILA0dHYE HMALIANHdXHE ANV HANIAGE WY 6%:L0 TZ0Z/80/60



90° 0% 0T 6£6'GTE 68 0L PE 06°GET‘T1Z 00°sL0‘LZS STINIIANTIXT TYIOL
90° 0% 0T°6€£6'G1E 68°0L8 %€ 06°GET'TIZ 00°6L0"LZS 000 3dag TR10T
00°0 00°000‘0¢ 00°0 0070 00°000°02 dxXd NOTIVIDEEdAC 000°896-000-£0€
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T SYIHIO-ONINIVEL 3 NOILVONAd 000°T96-000-€£0€
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 0070 00°000°¢€ ONINIVEL ON¥ NOIIVONAd 000°096-000-€0€
L9 T¥ 00700L 0070 00°00% 00°002°1 S3INA ONV JdIHSYAEWIN 000°856-000-€0¢€
8L°T¢C 7S LPS 7% 965 9% "2S1 00°00L SNOANYTITIOSIK 000°956-000-€0€
00°0 00°000°ST 0070 0070 00°000°ST S1g3da avd 000°6G6-000-€0¢€
1€°2¢€ £0°260'9 00°0 €6°L06"2 00°000’6 STTIIHIA-INIVH 3 YIVdEH 000" 6€£6-000-€£0€
L9°8 66°2€1’6 007652 T0°L98 007000 ‘0T SANNOMD/9ATE-NIVH 3 ¥IVdad 000°T€6-000-€0€E
FZ°ST 0V 9LY ‘S8 62°8LT 09°€25°1 00°000°0T1 TTIINIO-INIVA 3 AIVdHA 000°0£6-000-€0€
LS LT zZL'09G'6 85 LT8 8Z°6£9°¢ 00°00Z°¢T SEILITIIN 000°026-000-€0¢€
00°0 00°000’¢ 00°0 00°0 0070002 dAIT/ALITIEYSTA 002 016-000-€0€E
08°8%1 (80°9.46) 00°0 80°9L6'Z 00°000'2 dWOD 4 SYENIOM 00T 0T6-000-€0E
ZSTLL SL*9VT € 00°0 G2 €S8°0T 00°000FT SONO" ONY ADONYYASNI 000°016-000-€0€
0070 00002 00°0 00°0 00°002 ONIHSITAAd 000°S06-000-€0€
0070 00*0GL 00°0 0070 00°0SL SNOILOWOYd ALINOWWOD 000°088-000-€£0€
69°LE 0170291 Ly L1Z 06°6L6 00°009°¢ ASNAIXH INOHIETAL 000°0S8-000-€0€E
00°0 00°008"1 0070 00°0 00°008°1 SHdEI TYDIAT 000°928-000-€0€
|25 L8 VOT’ST 28°GE6°T €1°568°9 00700022 SHEI ONITTIE TIWNDDY 00T°808-000-€0€
9% " 1€ 9¢€"220'€T 0L°821°1 P9 LLE’S 00700061 OSIN-SHDIAYAS TYNOISSITIOEd 000°808-000-€0€
00°0 007 00¢ 0070 00°0 00°00¢€ SHSNADTIT 000°908-000-€£0€
00°0 00*000'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000’2 SNOILYNIWYXHE STYDISAHd 000" 708-000-€0€
1€°20T (GL*18) SLTLL L L88'E 00°008°¢€ ASNHAXE LIANY 000°€08-000-£0€
50729 60°65L 00°0 16°0%2°1 00°000°¢ SYVAD FAILDHION /SWAOATINA 000°89L-000-£0¢
L8 8% L5 060"% LS LY0'T €V 606°¢€ 00°000'8 TIO ANV INITOSYD 000" TIGL-000-€0€
25 0% 86'915'6 980716 z0'€8% ‘9 00700091 ONIIVHIJO dWY 000°T¥L-000-€0€
FZ 01 v0°"€82°9 GL'GST 96°9TL 00°000°L SHEITAANS SONILYNAA0/ADIAA0 000°0%L-000-€0€
00°0 007GL 00°0 0070 00°GL IOVISOd 000 0€L-000-€0€E
00°0 007002 00" 0 00°0 00°002 HSNAIXH NIWAY NOISNAJ 00T 6T1L-000-€0€
S8°L9 080719 26°€81 02'682'1 00°006°T N¥1Id NOISNHAJ 000 6TL-000-€0E
95° 6§ 26'69L°ST L0°T86°C 80°0€£Z'€T 00°000‘6€ WNTWAHId HAONVENSNT HITYHAH 000°8IL-000-€0€
0070 00°00L' 00°0 00°0 00°00L’Z dWNOD LNEWAOTAWINN IKW 000°9TL-000-€0€
99° %G T0°128°L 89°€9L°T 6682 ‘6 00°0S2°LT NOIINAIMINOD TIVOIQEW/¥OId 000°STL-000-€0€
86 %% FF 01T ‘9% ZET6EV 9 967689 “LE 00°008°¢€8 SOIQEW FWIL TINA-MAHLO EWY/H¥Id 006°20L-000-€0€E
8% °G9 66192 £9°899°¢ TP 8€Z°S 00°000’8 AWIL TI0d IWITIIAO EWY/HMII 00%"20L-000-€0€E
€2 €R GZT08Y ‘L8 B0 FLY ‘TT SL 61999 00°00T’%ST SADYM YAHLO 00T 20L-000-€0€
81°2% 7P 0LE ‘6T 86 7LS'C 967621 FT 00°006‘¢€¢ SIIUVIVS 000 20L-000~-€0€
000 3daQ
saInjTpuadxy
T1€°62 Z0°658 ‘98¢ €€ Z€0‘6¢ 86°ZLO'TET 00°C2E6 LTS SHNNAATY TYIOL
T€°62 Z0°6G8 98¢ £€°ZE0 ‘6¢€ 86°ZL0'TET 00°2€6'L1S 000 3dag TelIOL
00°0 00°28T1'0T¢ 00°0 00*0 00°z81'012 NI ¥IJISNVHEL NOILYI¥dOMddY 000 669-000-€0€
LE'ET v6°6¢1 S0*F 9002 0070ST LSAMIINI QEANIVYA 000°599-000-€0€
96°¢ 00°6GLE 'L 00°s¢eT 00°¢zz 00°009°L dTHSYIIHAN ddYL 000°L29-000-€0€E
L' Le (17" FEV '€6) (Zr*929 9} (65°595'99) (00°000°0GT) LAY LOVELNOD/HONYINSNI 001°929-000-€0¢
79 Th 677909 '29¢Z 0L"6TS‘SH 1GTE€6E 18T 00°0000G¥% SIDIAYAS WO ADUVYHD 000°929-000-€0€
000 3dag
SOonuUaIADY
aNAd FSTIAYIINT FONVIAEWY - €£0€ pung
aisn (TYIIONEY) TYINMON (ASYAEDAA) (TYINONEY) TYREON LA9ang GAANANY NOILdT¥OSIa IAIWAN TD
1909 % HONYTYE TZ0Z/T€/80 HLNOW 1202/1€/80 z2-120¢
ATVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONVIVE dLA
76°1F :pe3eTdwod IeSX TEISTI 3 ATAdYNIOHL :€d

€T/0T :obeg

T¢02/1£/80 SONIAONH aoIgdd
dIHSNMOL HTddYNHMOHL ¥04d LEUO0dHEY HYNLIANIAXH dNV INNHAHEYE

AONIO :I28N0

WY 6%:L0 TZ0Z2/80/60



SHINLIANEIXE 3 SHANIAHTS J0 LEN

L9°GL8  T676T6'0L P TOT b (267290 °08) (00°€FT’6)
90 0% 0T°6€6°GTE 68°0L8 7€ 06 GET'T1Z 00760125 STINITANEAXE TYIOL
1£°52 20°658°98¢ €€°Z€0'6€ 86°ZL0'TET 007266 LTS SHNNIATE TYIOL
{QNAJ ESINAYEINT FONYINGWY - £0€ pund
aNQd EST¥A¥EINT FONVINEWY - €0€ Pund
agsn (TYWHONEY) TYIRION (ISYTHOIA) FSYIIONI  (TYWEONSY) TVIMON 139d0g AEANINY NOIZdI¥OS3A YIIWAN 19
1909 % FONYTVE T20Z/1€/80 HINOW T20Z/1€/80 22¢-120¢
HTIYTIVAY ¥JOod ALIAILOY dONYTIV¥d dILA
% FTIIYNYOHT :€d

€T/1T :obeg

761y :pe1eTdwo) Iesx TBOSTI %

120Z/1€/80 SNIANA aOIdHd

dIHSNMOL HATddYNJOHL ¥Od Id0dHY HINLIANIIXH ANV IONTATH

XONID :I9sn
WY 67:L0 120Z/80/60



GGTOLT 797096 ‘06 (87" 1£9612) (v9-288'612) (00-2z6'82T) STINIIANIAXT 3 SHANIATY IO ILAN

007001 (20°€) 0L79G9'61¢ z0°£00°'0¢2e 00000022 SHYNLIANAIXE TYIOT

£T°0 Z9°LS6'06 22752 8€°0¢1 00°8LO'16 SENANAATY TYLOL

I SINIWIAOYAWI TYIIAYD SAOIAYES ADNIADMEWNT - £0F pund

00°00T (zZ0°¢€) 0L°9G69'61¢ z0°€00‘022 007000022 SHINLIANIIXH TYIOL

78°66 0EEPE 0.°9G69'612 0L°969'612 00°000°0z¢C FONVTAEWY - €0¢ 3deg Teiol

866 0€ " Eve 0L°9G69612 0L°959'612 00°000‘0z2 TONYTIAGWY-AYIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-£0E-€0F

AONVINGRY - £0€ 31dsqg

00°00T  (00°895°2) 00°0 00°895°¢ 00°0 IdId - 90z 3daa Tel0L

00°00T (00°895'2) 0070 00°895’¢ 00°0 AYII-AVIINO TVIIVYO 000°0L6-90C-€0%

qd1d - 90z 3dag

007001 89°122'¢2 0070 (89°Tz2'2) 0070 000 3dsa Te3ol

00°00T 89°127'¢ 00°0 (89°1222) 00°0 SNOINVITIDSIW 000°956-000-€0F

000 3deg

saaniTpuadxy

£1°0 Z9°LS6 ‘06 z22°se 8€°021 00°8L0°16 SINNIATI TYIOL

00°0 00°8L0°'06 0070 00°0 00°8L0 ‘06 EOVTITIN ¥ - G0z 3dea T1=l0L

00°0 00°8L006 0070 00°0 00°8LO ‘06 NI ¥HAASNVEL NOILVI¥NdOdddy 000°669-502-€0F

ADVTITIH ST - §0Z 3deg

v0° 21 Z9°6L8 z2°Se 8€°02T 00°000°T 000 2dsQ Tel0g

v0° 2T Z9°6L8 z22°Se 8€°02T 00°000‘T ISTIAINI QANIYH 000°699-000-€0F

000 3deg

SONUIADY

SINAWIAOYAWI TYLIAVD SADIAYAS ADNIADYIWI - €0b Puni

agsn (TYWHONEY) TYINON (ISYEYDTA) HASYIIONI (TYIRIONGY) TYINON 139009 AIANIWNY NOILAT¥OSHA HAGHON TO
15ag % AINVIYE T20Z/T€/80 HINOW 1202/1€/80 2z-1202

AT TIVAY

€1/21 :obeg

404 ALIAILOY

AONYTIVE dLA

4NN

:pa3eTdwo) Ies)x TeOSTdH
120Z/T€/80 ODONIANI dOIdAd
dTIHSNMOL dTddVYNIOHIL d04 I¥0ddY FUALIGNAIXE ANV ANNIATS

dTddVNIOHI :4d
XANID :28sn
WY 67:L0 1202/80/60



IS LPT 0€°92Z'6€T (78°€8%'162) (gz 10€'2€W) (S6°VLO"E6T) STINIIANAAXA 3 SHANNIATY A0 IIAN
ST vE 80°8G5'9€6 T 06°280‘6LE L8°Y6V'%00°T S6°2S0°1v6°C SANNA TIV¥ - STUNLIANIAIXT TYIOL
19°1¢C 8E"¥8L'SLO‘Z 907665 LT Z9°€6172CLS 00°8L6LYY ‘T SANNA TTY - SANNIATY TYIOL
15°L8 LE LSV ‘6¢C (10°998S1) (LE LBL'ET) 00°01L’ST STINLIANIAXH § SANNIATY 40 1IN
ST1°9§ 20°915'€9 602091 86 €Z£18 007078 '%¥T STINIIANTIXT TVIOL
60°¢C¥ 6E£°€L6'C6 80°9L1 19°9L5°LY 007065091 SENNIATY TYIOL
ANAA W 3 O ¥EMIS - $0§ pund
ST1°96 20°915'€9 60727091 86 €ZE’'18 00°0%8'%¥T SHYNLIANIAXT TYIOL
ST 96 Z0°915'€9 60°2¥0‘91 86 €218 00°0%8°%F1 000 3deQ TE3I0L
00°0 00°005°T 000 0070 00°006°T OSIW SHHA TYANNY 000°956-000-708
€L78T 00'0LY 'Y 00°0 00°0€0°T 00°006°S ONIMOW/SANNCYD/OATI-NIVIN 3 YIVdAT 000°1€6-000-708
ZL°S¢g 00°L09'T 00" €vY 00°€68 00°005‘¢ WId/QEEM MONd/IM-INIVH 3 YIVddd 00T 0€£6-000-708
96°6¥F 0T"2SL'e 000 06 L¥L'T 00°006°S TYIANID-INIVA 5 ¥IvVddd 000°0€6-000-708
ZLTT9 99°G60T ‘¢ 00*0 pE v6L ‘e 00°005'’S SEILITILN 000°026-000~-708
€1°GY ZETL60'T 000 89°206 00°000°2 SANOH JNY HAONYANSNI 000°0T6-000-708
8¢-ze 05°8%G T 00°0 06" 1IS¥ 00°000°¢ SHAA TYDHAT 000°928-000-708
00°00T (0% *20L'92) 78°6€L ‘6 0F Z0L'9Z 00°0 ONIYHAANIONT NOODVT A¥ES J0¥d 007 808-000-%08
18°8 0czLg’e 067221 06 LLE 00°081°¢ TYOTHIOATA-WALSAS NOTILOTTTOD 00€'808-000-708
6L°€€ 00°GLT €T 00°SLY ‘2 00°Gzg'11 00°000°Ge SMNVYIL SNIdWNd-WILSAS NOILDITIOD 00Z°808-000-708
£€°G¢€ 00007 ‘6T 00%626 T 00°009°0T 00°0000¢€ INIVW WILSAS NOILDATIOD/SADIAYIS JOUd 00T'808-000-708
9T LY 00°667 ‘8 00°0 00°GpS L 00700091 ALYHASOHd /WNTY-SADIAYES TYNOISSTIOEd 000°808-000-708
89°€8 GZ €971 GL*9T S.°9¢€8 0070001 ASNIAXT IIANY 000" £08-000-708
62 0% z0°188°¢ 000 86°8T19'2 0070059 ASNIIXE 9YT 000" E€¥L-000-F08
00°0 0070002 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 LNdWOD 2I1ddS-SHITddNS DONILYIHEdO 002 0%L-000-F08
I4AK4 00°8%6 ‘S 00"0 00°256°9 00700521 IWATNOT/SAWNA-~STITIANS DNILVIAIO 00T 0FL-000-%08
6ETES Lo"gee 0070 £6°99¢ 007008 SHEITIANS ONILYYIIO/IDTLI0 000°0FL-000-708
000 00762 000 0070 00°52 NVTd NOISNId 000°6TL-000-508
00°0 00°S2 0070 00°0 00°62 NOIINGININOD FAYDIQEW/¥IOId 000°STL-000-708
00700t 0070 004002 00°00¢ 007002 SHOYM ¥IHLO 00T1°20L-000-708
[ 00°096°'8 0070211 00°08F ‘% 00°0%% ‘€T IOVIINOD ¥AJ0 / TYS 000°20L-000-%08
000 3dsa
soiniltpuadxy
60°¢% 6€°€L6°C6 80°9LT 19°9L5°LY 0070557091 SANNIAZY TYIOL
60°C¥ 6E°CL6"C6 80°9LT 19°9LS°L9 007065091 000 3dsg te30I
00°89 0070971 00°0LT 00°0%¢ 00°00¢ SINAd ALVT NO ISHMALINI/ALTYNIA 000°699-000-708
Cl€S 6E°€E2 80°9 19°92 00708 ISTIFINT QANIYH 000°G699-000-708
0070 00°000'S¢e 0070 00°0 00°000‘S2Z YIAMIS-SEEI TIVLISNI/AIN0T OSIW 00€°9¢29-000-708
6L°6F 00°06LLY 00°0 00°0TZ'LY 00°000GET SHOIAGAS ¥OA HEDAVYHD 000°929-000-708
000 3dag
sanusAlYy
aNAd W 3 O JAMIS - K08 pung
azsn (TYINONAY) TYWION (FSYAMDAA) FSYANONT (TYWIONEY) TYINEON 1d9ang aIANTNY NOIILATYDSAA AIGHON TO
15049 & FONYTIVE T202/1€/80 HINOW TZ02/1€/80 Z2-1202
ATAVTIVAY ¥0d AIIAILOY HONYIVE JLA

Z6 1% :po3eTdwo) Iesx TEROSTI %
120Z/T1€/80 ONIANZ qOTdHAd

€T/€1 1obeg

dIHSNMOL HTddVNYOHL ¥0d I¥O0dHd HYUNLIANHdXHE ANV HANIAESE

ATdIYNYOHL :9d
AQNID :I28N

WY 67:L0 TZ0Z/80/60



T1°GC1T $T0T ANAA ¥Od TVIOL 609£¢ NHD MOHHO
€1°6L 662 000°088 SNOILOWOYEd ALINAWWNOD
86°6¢ 66¢ 000°0¥%L SIITddNS ONILVYHEdO/IDIAJ0
00°9T1 LvZ 000°96G6 SNOENYTTHDOSIN YHYWO 40 JNVYY TYNOIIVYN I1SYIId #x609€2 NID TZ02/LT/80
66606 *TO0T dNNA ¥0A TVIOL 809€cC NAD MDHIHD
L™ 8LT 877 00€°0¢6 dOLITTIH / SAILITIIN
99" L 87 ¥ 00Z70¢6 ONILHODIT IEZHYLIS ¥HHLIO
ZL 98¢ 877 002" 0Z6 ONILHOIT ITHAILS ¥IHIO
687°99¢ S9¢ 000°0¢6 TIVH dMI-SHILITILIN ADYEINT STYHWNSNOD #+809¢¢ N3 TZ0C/LT/80
0S°6LY *TOT dNANJ ¥YOJd TVIOL 909€Z NID MDOHHD
00°LE 007 000°9¢8 SHdAd T¥DdT
00°L8E 007 000°9¢8 SHAA TV¥ODAT
08769 66¢ 000°9¢8 SHAd T¥DHAT 24 ‘I1EOO9ATS WOOoTd #909¢€¢ NID T20Z/LT/80
¢S €0¢ 66¢ 0007068 ASNEdXH HNOHAWJTHL SSHTHIIM NOZIYHA #x€£09¢€¢ NED T202/60/80
00°S0¢ G9¢ 000°808 SHOIAYES T¥NOISSHIOEd SNOIINTOS ONITMIVAS T09¢€2 NEO T202/60/80
0878¢T 66¢C 000°0FL SHITAdNS HNILYEAdO/TDIAA0 MNI SNOILODNAOYd ONIINIYd 665€E¢C NED 1202/60/80
PT7LOT 66¢C 000°0T6 SANOY dNV HONVANSNI aNOI dWCD , SYHEMI0OM TR #x965¢€¢ NHED 1202/607/80
86769 66¢ 000" 0%L SHITAdNS HNIILVEId0/dDIJJ0 07T SNOIINTOS SSHUNIsSNd ALIYDALNI #xb6G€EC N3ID T202/60/80
00792’y 60¢ 000°808 OSIW-SHOTIAYHES TYNOISSHAOHEd ¥OSSHASSY ‘NYWJIANHHOS ¥ TAINVA £65€¢ NED 1202/60/80
0078999 66¢C 0007808 OSIN-SHDIAGAS TYNOISSHAOE JIVYMIAOS ¥3Sd #x06G8€C NED 1202/60/80
0F"LTT fTOT dNAd ¥04 TVIOL 88GEc¢ NAD MOHHD
87T 662 00€°9G6 SHIA NIWJY XV¥I dYdA J0Idd
L8 111 66¢C 00€°9G6 SEEA NIWAV XYI ¥VIX dJ0T¥d
S0 ¥ 66¢ 0027966 XYL d¥HA J0Idd TINSYIIL AINNOD AYdVYd #x88G€C NED Tc02/60/80
00700022 [¥A% 00£70€6 TEAVED / SAYOY NOISSTIWWOD d¥Od AINNOD AJIVH L8SET NEO Tc0¢/60/80
00°065°C 16T 000°808 OSIN-SHDIAYHEAS TYNOISSHAOHEd MEETO AINNQD A¥dYd 98G€E¢C NED T2C0Z/60/80
C0'ETT‘C 667 000808 OSIW-SHDIAYES TUYNOISSHIOHEd "ONI ‘SOITATVNAY #xG8G€C NAD TZ0¢/60/80
aNQNd TYIENED T0T pung
junouy 1daqg JUNOo2Y uoT3idTIossQ 99Aed 4 ¥OSUD ueg 21ed AO3UYD

0T/1

ebeg

1202/L0/60 - T20Z/%0/80 WOYd HIVA MDHEHD
dIHSNMOL HTddYNYOHI ¥OJ I90dEd INFWASINGSIA MOWEHD

ATdJYNJOHL :dd

XANID 388
WY 65:60 1Z20C/L0/60



xx THAIOA «xx

SdH4 DNISOTD/NHAO

xx QHAIOA «xx OSIW-SEDIAYHES TYNOISSHAOUA WYHMOIM YNHSOL ¥9¢¢ NAD 1202/L0/60

xx QHAIOA «x=x AYTILNO TYIIAYO "ONI WWOJSAI 6£9¢€¢ NHD 1202/L0/60

xy QHAIOA xx SHAITdANS ONIIVIHEdO/HDIAA0 SHOIAYHAS TVYIDNUNIA VOTJHWY IVEED 8€9€C NED T20zZ/L0/60

xx JHAIOA xx OSIW-SHEDIAYES TYNOISSHAOUd YOSSASSY ‘NYWIHINAHOS ¥ THINYd LESETZ N3O TZ02/L0/60

xx» TQHAIOA xx TOYLNOD ISNd / SAavod NOISSIWWOD d¥0¥ AILNAOCD A¥¥VL €E€9¢€C N3ID T20Z/L0/60

xx THAIOA «xx HSNHAXHE HNOHAHTHL L 3 1LY 2€9¢€¢ NAD TC0Z/L0/60
0T GE0‘S STO0T ANNA ¥0d TYIOL 6Z9€Z NHEHD MDHHD
9% 0FL 00% Q00°8TL WNIWEYd dONVANSNI HITIVHH
ZETLVTC €592 000°8TL WAIWEYd dONVINSNI HITVYHH

ZETLYTC SLT Q00"8TL NATWHEId AONVANSNI HITVHEH HITVEH ALIYO0Idd #x629€2 NAD 1202/5¢/80
G618 fI0T dNAg d0d TVIOL 8¢9¢Z NIS MDHHD
ZL"99 00F% 000°8TL WATWHEAd dONVINSNI HILTVHH
00°0T 66¢C 000 °9G6 SNOHENVYTTHEOSIN
06°1¢¢ €8¢ 000°8TL NATWEEd JONVINSNI HILTVHH

06°1C2 SLT 000°"8TL NNTRHEYd AONVINSNTI HITVHH NYIQJ¥ND #x8¢9€7C N3ID Tc0¢/S2/80
L9991 *T0T dNQA ¥0d TVIOL ¥¢9¢<c NED XMDHHD
86°TT 66¢ 000" 0¥%L SHITAINS ONILIVIEdO/IDIAAO
09°¢cet 66¢C 000"0¥%L SHITAdNS ONIIVYHEEd0/HDIdA40

60°CT 66¢ 000°0¥%L SAITddNS SNILVIEIO/IDTAA0 NOZVINVY /9ONAS #x¥29€C NEO 1202/LT/80

96 °¢6 00% 000°9G6 SOAOENVYTITIOS I SWYITTIIM d7dd AYYUHALS £€29¢¢ NED 1202/L1/80

SLTLL 662 000°€08 HSNIdXHd LIdNV TIVANVED dEIYADHEIS #%229¢€C NED 1202/LT/80

007 €6 00¥% 0007966 SNOANYTTHADSTIW ONT ¥HINHED OHONINOZ 3 SNINNVYTIA 919¢€2 NED 1202Z/L1/80

00°0¢% 9LC 000" T¢E6 SINHWAAOYIWI SANNOYD 3 DATd HOIAGES dN¥DId S \WIC #x2T9¢€C NHED 1202/LT/80

09°6¥% 66C 000°506 ONIHSITANd SOIHAYYD av-r T19¢¢ NED 1202/LT/80

0070199 G9¢ 000°0¢6 SAONYD 3 DQTd /INIVW % ¥IVddd OTT ‘ONITO0D 3 ONILVIH JHILINOYA 0T9¢€¢ NS T202/L1/80

aNQd TYIINED TO0T :prung

Junowy 1deg@  1unoooy uoT1dTIDSsaQ ooAed  # OSUD ued 23BQ YO9YD

0T1/2¢

obeg

120¢/L0/60 — TzZ0CZ/?P0/80 WO4A HIVA MOHHD
dTIHSNMOL dTddYNYOHI Y04 LJ0ddd INIWISUNISIA MOHEHD

ATddVNIOHL :dd

AANID :a8sn
WY 65:60 TZ0Z/L0/60



LS L AOVTIIN SHOTIANAS ADNADYHAWH S0Z Punjy I0F TRIOT
LS L 000 00Z° 966 XYL Y¥IX d0Tdd YIHASYAEL ALNNOD AMdvVd #x88G€C Nd9 1202/60/80
AOVTITIIN SADIAYIAS AONIDYINA GQ¢ :-pungd
8L LTIS'6L aNQd TVIENED TQT Punjg I03 TB3I0L
9G6°€0¢ ITOT ANNA ¥0d TYIOL TL9€¢ NID MOHHD
68°0S 662 0007058 ASNAIXH HANOHAHATAL
6806 662 0007058 ASNAIXT ANOHJATAL
68706 66¢C 000° 068 ASNEIXE INOHAATAL
680G 662 0007058 ISNIAXET ANCHAATHAL SSHTENIM NOZIMIAA #xT1L9€C NED 1202/L0/60
00°0c¢wh S92 000°808 SEDIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd SNOILNTOS ONITMYYJS 699¢€2 NF9 1202/L0/60
00°00¢ 9LZ 00T°808 SHAI DNISOTID/NIAIC YONIYAIM IIVW 799€2 NED 1202/L0/60
0L L8Z'TT $TOT ANAJ ¥0d 'TYLIOL ¢99€Z NID MOIHD
00061 9LC 000" 0¢te6 INIYIW 3 ¥I¥ddd
TL°29¢°T 9L2 00Z°808 SEAA NOIILVYANNOA
00°GL0‘¢E 9LC 00T1°808 SEHEI 9ONISOTD/NHAO
6666979 9LZ 000°808 JSIW-SHDIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd WYHMOIM ¥YNHSOL 299¢€7 NED 1202/L0/60
00°2S6 S9¢C 000°0L6 A¥TINAO TYITIAYD *ONI WHOJSAI 099€Z NID 1202/L0/60
88 ¥G¥ 662 000°0F%L SATITAANS ONIIVIZJO/HDIAIO0  SHDIAGAS TYIONUNIL VOILHIWY IVIED 6G9€C NID T2¢0¢/L0/60
00°92¢’p 602 000°808 JSIW-SHDIAYES TYNOISSTIOEd dOSSHASSY ‘NYWAHINIHOS ¥ THINVA 8G9¢z NID T202/L0/60
08°9G6 L 6% ¥ 00T"0€6 TOMINOD ISNd / Savod NOISSIWWOD dV¥0o¥d XINNOD Ad¥dvd 7G9€T NID TC0Z/L0/60
08°Z€9 662 000°0S8 ASNAIXT INOHIITHL I ® I¥ £59¢€2 NID T202/L0/60
xx QHAIOA x=x HSNAIXHT ANCHAETHAL
vx QIAIOA xx HSNFIXHT INCHAATHAL
xx QHAIOA xx ASNEAXA ANCHATTAL
xx QIAAIOA x=x ASNIIXHT ANOHAATHL SSHTHYIM NOZIYUIAA #x0G9€T NID 1202/L0/60
xx QHATOA xx SHOIAMAS TYNOISSHAOUd SNOTIILNTOS ONITINIVAS 8F9€T NAD 1202/L0/60
xx JQHATIOA xx SHAA ONISOTD/NAAO YONIYAIM LIVKW £r9€C NAD 1202/L0/60
xx QHATIOA xx INIVIW 3 dIvddd
xx JAAIOA xx SAdEAd NOILVANNOA
aNAA TYIENID T0T -pund
Junouy 1daqg JIUunoody uot3idrIosag 99Aegd # >OSyD uedg S31eQ AD03YD

0T/¢€

obedg

T¢02/L0/60 - T20¢/%0/80 WOdA HIVA MDOIHD
dTIHSNMOL HTJAYNYOHL ¥Od I¥0ddd INAWASYNISIA MOHAHD

HTddVNJOHL <dd

AQNID :Ix°8sn
WY 6G:60 120¢/L0/60



01/ obeg

1¢0Z/L0/60 - 120Z/%0/80 WOdd HIYA ¥IDHHD
dIHSNMOL FTAJYNYOHL ¥OJd I¥0dHd INIWISYNISIA ¥OEHD

SLTLL 000 000°€08 HASNAAXH IIdNY TIYANYED dAI¥IDAIS #x229€C NS 120¢/LT/80
00°9¢ 000 000°T€6 SANNOYD/9ATI-NIVW 3 ¥IVdAd SNOIINTOS ISHEd IS0 +T129¢€2 NZD T20Z/L1/80
v 96 000 000966 SNOENVTTHISI NOIYE AANYH +x0Z29¢€¢ NED 1202/L1/80
6C°8LT 000 000" 0¢€6 TYAEANID-INIVIN ® ¥IVdAd dI¥Y ALITVYNO +»619¢Z NHD T202/L1/80
0072971 000 000" T€6 SANNOYD/DHATE-NIVIW 3 dIVdAA MOIVATTHE ATTIYNOKW *GT19€C NE5 1202/L1/80
06" LT 000 000°0¥L SEITAANS SNIIVIEJ0/dOIAI0 SNINOILIANOD ¥HAIYM S.TIYNAYR «£19€T NZD TC0Z/L1/80
0s-2¢ 000 000°T€6 SANNQYD/DATI-NIVIA 3 dIVdTd HAOIAYES dA¥MOId S,WIL #x219€2 NED T202/LT/80
S6°61T 000 000" 0%L SEITAINS ONIIVYIJ0/dDIAI0 YHYWO 40 MNVd TYNOIILVN ISdId #x609€C NZD T120C/L1/80
0T"T6L 1902 aNAZ ¥0d TYIOL 809€Z NAD XOFHD
8L 7WL 000 000°0¢6 SHIIITIILN
ZE°9F 000 0007026 SAILITILN ADYEANE SHYAWNSNOD #x809€2C NID T1202/LT/80
zr-ozce 000 000" ISGL TIO ONY dANITOSYD MNVE XEM *G09€2 NdD 1202/60/80
Fv°S2 000 000°0G8 ASNIIXT INOHATTHL SSHTAMIM NOZIMIA #x€09€C NE9 T202/60/80
86°88T 1902 dNQA ¥0d TYILIOL C09€C NID MDHEHD
67 °9¢ 000 000°0¢co6 SATLIITIIN
L2706 000 0007058 ASNAIXT ANOHAATHL
IAARAR 000 000°808 JSIW-SHEDTAYAS TYNOISSHACHA SSANISNE WAMLOEdS x209€2 NID 1202/60/80
8% 7G5 ‘T 000 00T°0T6 dWOD , SYINIOM aNAd dWOD , SYAMIOM TN #x96G€C NZD 1202/60/80
0G"LT 000 000 0%L SAITAANS ONIIVIAJO/IDIAI0  JTT SNOILNTOS SSINISNE AIIYDAINI #xV6G€ET NID T202/60/80
0679601 000 000°808 OSTW-SHIDIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd "ONI “SOILATVYNNY #x58G€T NID 1202/60/80
9972662 000 000°0€6 TVIANAD-INIVH 3 ¥IVdad INAWAINOE FVIA OTTOdY 78G€ET NE9 1202/60/80
IdHEd Jd4Id 90¢ :pund
JUNowy 1dag 1UNOOOY uoT1dTIOosSaQ 99Aked 4 OSUD ued 23eQ AO2YD

ATddVNIOHL :dd
AONID :I°2sn

WY 6560 TC0Z/L0/60



SLNHWSSHISSY TOJINOD dHEAM 0Z¢ -PuUnd

0T/S obeq

dIHSNMOL HTddYNJYOHL ¥0Od I¥OdHY INHWASEINGSId XMDHHD

S8°%T19°TT Iddd d¥Id 907 Punjy I03 Tel07
ZI°6ST 000 000" TSL TIO ONVY INITOSYD MNVE XHM %+2L9€T NID 1202/L0/60
vy "G 000 000°0G8 HSNAdXHd ANOHAETHL SSHTHAYIM NOZIYIA #xTL9€EC NED T20¢/L0/60
ZL 9L 000 000 6€6 SHTIOIHIA-INIVW 3 dIVdHEd SWYHAd 1HAELS 0L9€C NdD 1202/L0/60
00°162C 000 000° %08 SNOILUYNIWYXA STYOISAHA HITVIH TYNOIIVANDD0 DOWHS 899¢€7 NED 120¢/L0/60
91°00¢€ 000 000°0€6 TYIANAD-INIVIN 3 JIVdad SITVYS INIWAINOH d9I4 ¥ 3 O 959¢€2 NID 1202/L0/60
vy QHIAIOA xx TIO ANV ANITOSYD MNVE XdM +xTG9€T NAD 1202/L0/60
vy QIATOA xx ASNIIXT INOHIHATAL SSHATHIIM NOZIMIA #+0G9¢€C NID T¢02/L0/60
xx QAQIOA xx SATOIHAA-INIVIW 3 9IVddd SWYIAd IATALS 679€T NID TC0Z/L0/60
xx QHTIOA xx SNOILYNIWYXHE STYOISAHA HITVAH TYNOIIVANDDO DWHS LY9€Z NID Tc0Z/L0/60
xx QATIOA xx TYIINAD-INIVH 3 dIVddd SATYS INAWIINOT FIIA 9 3 D G€9¢T NZD TC0zZ/L0/60
86°88T 1902 ANNA ¥0d TYIOL 0€£9€Z NAD MDHHD
6¥°9¢ 0Q0 000°0¢o6 SHILITILN
LZ°06 000 0007058 HSNAIXHT HANOHATTHAL
(AARAS 000 000°808 OSIW-SEIIAIES TYNOISSHAIOMI SSINISNE WNULOAIS x0€9€2 NE9 1202/S2/80
5L°0S8°2C 000 000°8TL WOTWZEId IONVINSNI HITVAH HITVHEH ALIYOIY¥d #x629€2 NED 1202/62/80
T 6%¢E 000 000°8TL WNIWZId FONYINSNI HITYIH NYIQE¥YND #+829¢€2 NID T202/S2/80
06° 8¢ 000 000°T€6 SANNOYD/DHATI-NIVW 3 JYIVdAT YYD NMVT S.d ZWWCI +929¢€2 NZD TZ0C/L1/80
9V "6€2 000 000°0€6 TYIANID-INIVIN 3 FIVddd SYALSVIW HOAL gz9¢€e NID TC0Z/LT/80
Z£'8T 1907 ANNA ¥0d TYILOL $Z9€Z NAD MOWEHD
LS°TT 000 000" 0%L SATTIANS DNIIVIFAIO/TDIAI0
SL'9 000 000" 0%L SAITAANS SNIIVIHAIO/HDIAIO0 NOZVWY /€ONAS #+%29€2C NJD TZ0c/LT/80
Idda FEId 907 -pung
JIUNOWY 1daq 1UNOO2Y uotidrtIossg o9hked # OSyD Mued 21BJ AO9UD
ATAAYNIOHL :dd
T202/L0/60 — 1202/%0/80 WOdd HLVA MDHAHD AQNTID :I@sn

WY 6G:60 Tc0Z/L0/60



0S°LT 000 000°0F%L SAITAANS ONIIVYEJO/AOIAI0 ONINOILIANOD ¥AIVM S, CIYNIVA x€T9€C NAD 1202/LT/80
06°22¢ 000 000" T€6 SANNOYMD /9ATE-NIVH ® MIVdTS HAOIAMAS dNMDId S WIL #x2T9€C NID T202/LT/80Q
V6 6TT 000 000°0%L SAITAANS HNIILVIAdO/HDIAI0 YHYWO J0 MNYd TYNOILYN IS¥Id #+609€C NZ9 T202/LT/80
60°T16L $£0€ ANNJ ¥Od TYLIOL 809€Z NAD MOHHD
8L VL 000 0007026 SAILITILN
TE 9% 000 0007026 SATLITIIN ADYHENT SYAWASNOD #x809¢€C NID T202/L1/80
€6°86T 000 000 THL ONILYIHdO HNY 07171 TYOIQAW IENI dNNOoY LO9ET NED 1202/L1/80
LS LVO'T 000 000" TSL TIO ONY ANITOSYD YNV XdM xG09€2 NED 1202/60/80
0z Lzt 000 000°068 ASNIIXH ANOHIATHL SSHATAYIM NOZIYIA #x€09€C NHD 1202/60/80
96" 881 1€0E€ ANAJ ¥Od TYIOL Z09€Z NID XOFHO
67792 000 0007026 SATLITIIN
LZ°06 000 000°058 ASNIAXH AINOHAATHL
0Z°ZL 000 000°808 JSIW-SEOIAIAS TYNOISSHAOUA SSANISNG WA¥LOAAS x209¢€2 NID T202/60/80
1Z2°20T 000 000" 1%L ONILVIAJO WY ONTI SHSYD ¥AANITAD ALIMNd 009¢€¢ NED 1202/60/80
8€°88L 000 00T°0T6 dHOD  SYIIOM ANNA dWOD  SYAMEOM TWW #+965€2 NID 1202/60/80
6% LT 000 000" 0%L SHITAANS ONILVYAJIO/HDIAIC  OTT SNOILNTIOS SSANISNEG ALTYDIAINI #x76G€C NID 120Z/60/80
0679601 000 0007808 OSTH-SAIIAYAS TYNOISSHIOMI *ONT “SOILATYNNY #xG8GET NED 1202/60/80
Z8°G€6°T 000 001808 SHAHA ONITTIIE THIHWNDOY dNo¥s dAWNIOY £8G€T NED T20¢/60/80
ANNd ISTYAYAINE HONVINGWY €0 -pung
FeTT ANNA INTWAYd ONOE INAWIINDGA S3 TOE Punj I0oy Telio]
PeTT 66¢C 00Z°9G6 X¥1 ¥Y3IX J0I¥d dDINSYHAL AINNOD X¥¥vd #x88G€7 N3O 1202/60/80
aNnd INFWAYd dNOY INIWAINOI SH T0€ :pund
00°6L8'T SINANSSASSY TOIINOD QHAM 0ZZ Puny 103 Te3of
00°6.8°T 4747 000°T08 TOYINOD QHIM dYOD INIWADYNVIW ONVT 3 dMVT Wid LT9€ET NFD T202/L1/80
SINAWSSHASSY TOMINOD dFIM 0ZZ :Pung
Junoury adag pissglelelel uoT3dTIOS3Q o9Aked # }o®yD uedg =23eq AO3/YD

01/9 obeg

1202/L0/60 - Tc0Z/v0/80 WO4dA HIVA MOHEHD
dIHSNMOL HATAdYNYOHL ¥OAd ILIOdHEY INAWASINGSIA MOHHD

ATddYNJOHL :dd
AQNID :x9s8()
WY 6G:60 TZ0Z/L0/60



xx JUATOA xx

xx JHAIOA «xx

xx JHAIOA «x=x

ONILVIHdO €WV

DONILYIHd0 dWY

DONILVYYHdO dWY

x»x JHJTIOA xx DONTIVIHdO dRWVY TEOIDENS — TYOTAHW NOSSEMONW rProEc NHED 1202/L0/60
»x QHAIOA xx SHEA ONITIId JHEWNDDOVY dNO¥D QIWNDDY Teg9¢e? NID T202/L0/60
96 "88T cE€0€ ANNAd ¥od TVIOL 0€9€C NEHD MOEHD
6 "9¢ 000 000°0¢6 SAILITIIN
LZ 06 000 000°0S8 HASNAdXH INOHdHTHL
0z ¢L 000 000°808 OSIW-SHUDIAYHES TYNOISSHEAOEd SSEANISNYT WAHEIDEIS «0€9¢€¢ NID 1202/52/80
GL 0S8°C 000 000°8TL WNAIWAdd HONVINSNI HLIVHEH HITVAIH ALI¥OI¥d #+629€C NID Tc0c/5z/80
TZ°6¥¢E 000 000 8TL WNINEYd AONVENSNI HITIYHEH NYIQEYND #x829¢€2C NED Tc0c/52/80
0S 8¢ 000 Q000" T€6 SANNCED /9ATI~-NIVW 3 dIVddd YO NMYT S,d AWWOL *x9¢C9¢¢ NID TZ0Z/LT/80
T€°8T1 1€0€ ANNA ¥0d TYIOL $Z9EZ NUD MOAHD
96" 1T 000 aoo0"0¥%L SHAITdANS ONILVIHdO/ADIAAO0
SL™9 000 000°07L SAITAANS ONIIVIEIO/HIIAI0 NOZYINY /€ONAS #xv29€C NID T120¢2/LT/80
SLLL 000 000°€08 dSNHdXH LIdNY TIZANYID dHIYADHIS #x2C9¢€¢ NID T¢0Z/LT/80
00°9¢ 000 000" T€6 SANNQYED /DATI-NIYW 3 ¥IVddd SNOTINTOS LSHd dSOd *xTZ9¢€C NED TC0cC/LT/80
[428°2%) 000 000°96S6 SNOENYTITHEOSIN NOIVH AQNVYH x»029¢¢ NAD 120Z/LT/80
6C 8LT 000 000°0¢€6 TIANED-INIVIN ® ¥IV¥ddd dIY ALITYN0 x6T9€EC NIO Tc0c/LT/80
00°29T1 000 000" T€6 SANNCED/OATE-NIVIN 3 ¥IVdHd JOLYATTHE ATTIYNDW *GT9€ET N3D Tc¢0Z/LT/80
ST €91 F€0€ ANNA ¥04d TYIOL FT19£¢ NED MDHAHD
00" veT 000 000" 1%L ONIIVIEdO dRWY
ST°6C 000 000" TI¥%L ONILVYIHEdO dWVY TYOIDENS - TVYDICQHIW NOSSHMOW 719¢€C N3D T¢0C/LT/80
ANQJA JSTIJIHINT IONVINGWY £0¢ :pung
Junoury a1dag 1UN0OOY uoT1dTIOS3(Q 99Ak®ed # OSUyD Mueg 23eq AO9YD

0T/L

obeg

T20C/L0/60 - TZ0Z/%70/80 WOYd AILVYA XMOHEHD
dIHSNMOL HTdd¥YNYOHI Y04 IMOddd INIWASENESIA MOHHD

ATdd¥YNEOHL +dd

XANID :2°9sn
WY 65:60 120¢/L0/60



9¢€7L9¢ 000 00T1°08¢ SOAS TUYNOISSHAOEMI-SIOOVY TIVWS JSINW
0% 899 000 0017062 SOAS TYNOISSHAIOIA-SLOOY TIVWS OSIKW
0% 209 000 00T 062 SOAS TUYNOISSHIAOEA-SIOOVY TTIVWS OSINW
ZS'61Y 000 00T"0G6¢ SOAS TUYNOISSHAOHA-SIOOVY TIVKWS OSIN
027698 000 00T 08¢ SOAS TUYNOISSHAOEA-SIOOV TIVHS OSINW
00799 000 00T"06¢ SOAS TUYNOISSHAOEd-SLIOOY TIVWS OSIKW
0% "¢89 Qoo 00T°05¢ SOAS TYNOISSHAOWd-SIOOY TIVWS OSIKW
00799 000 00T"06¢ SOAS TYNOISSHAOUEd-SILIODY TIVWS OSIK NAIOHYEOY 3 NVYHWSHITA r09¢¢ NED T202/60/80
dNNA ADNHADY 3§ IsSNdl TQL pund
0L°9G69°612 TYLTAYD SEADIAYAS AONIESDYAWH €0 PUNF I03F TeIO]
0L°969’61¢ £0¢ 000°0Lo AONVINGNY-AVTILNO TV¥LIdVYD SHATOIHIA ADNIDUHAWH MVIQOA Lzoec NED T¢0z/61/80
SINHNIACIdWI TIYII4VYD SIDIAYES ADNHEADYHWA €0% :pung
09°660‘FT ANNA HSTIAYAINET IDONVYINGWY €0¢ puny I10J TB30L
Z8°L9T'T 000 000" 1TISL TIO dNV HENITOSVYD YNV XHEM *xZL9€ET NID 120¢/L0/60
€C°LZT 1€0€ dNOA ¥0d TVIOL TLSEC NID MOHEHD
68709 000 0007058 ASNEdXHA ENOHJHETHL
S¥ sc 000 Q00" 088 ASNHdXH HNOHdATHL
68709 000 0007068 ASNAdXE INOHAATIAL SSHTIIIM NOZIYHA #xTLI9ET NID 1202/L0/60
58799 000 000" TFWL ONIIVIHdO dNY ONI SHESYD ¥HANITAD ALIdNd L99¢¢ NED 120¢/L0/60
€687 sE0¢ dNNad ¥od TIVIOL §99¢c¢ NID MDIHD
0L "¥8T 000 000 TFL ONILVIAdO 9NV
0L "¥%8T 000 000" TFL ONIILVIHdO dWY
¢9°1¢ 000 000" T¥%L DNIIVIHdO dWVY
T6°T6 000 000" 1T¥L ONIIVIHdO TNV TYOIDEINS - TYOITHW NOSSHEMONW §99¢¢ NID 1202/L0/60
FETRTL'T 0Qo 00T 808 SHEA ONITTIIE dEWADDY dNOYD dHIWNDIY z289¢?¢ NS 1202/L0/60
xx JIAIOA =xx TIO ON¥ HENITOSYD JNVE XHEM *xTG9¢C NHD 1202/L0/60
xx JAAIOA xx ASNAIXE EINOHJAFATAL
xx (QHAIOA «x=x HSNHEdXE ENOHAHTHL
xx QHAIOA xx dSNAdIXHT HANOHJHETAL SSHTHYIM NOZITHEA #+069¢€C NED 1202/L0/60
yx THAIOA =x+« ONILVIHIdO dHWY ONI SESVD YAANITAD ALIYNd 9¥9€C NHED 1202/L0/60
ANNAd HASTAJdETINA HONVTINIWY €0€ pung
junowy 1dsg  1Unoo9oy uot3dTIOsaQ aokeg JyOo3yD yueg 23eg YoO9Yd

0T/8

obeg

T202/L0/60 - TZ0Z/70/80 WOEA dIVA MOHHD
dIHSNMOL ATAAYNYOHL ¥OJd I¥OdHd INIWASENGSIA MOHHD

ITddVYNIOHL 9d

AONID :x98(Q]
WY 66:60 T20C/L0/60



xx QIATOA xx W1d/addM MONA/OM—LINIVYW 3 ¥IVddd d¥0D LNHWADYNYW ONVT 3 =MV WId o8 4514 NAD 1202/L0/60
xx QHAIOA x=x TVIANAS-INIVIN 3 JIVddd OTT SAINYAWCD ¥ ¥ Zroce NHD 1202/L0/60
xx QAAIOA x« SMNYI SNIdWNd-WALSAS NOIIDITICD
xx QHAIOA x=x INIVA WALSAS NOILOATIOO/SHOIANMAS JA0dd 01T ‘dDIAYAS 2ILddS S,ddvd 3 HOL 0v9€C NID 12¢02/L0/60
xx (QHAIOA xx SHILITILA ADYEANT SYHAWASNOD 9€9¢€2 NFD TC0Z/L0/60
xx JATIOA xx SNIYAANIONT NOOOVT AWIAS IOMd
xx QITIOA xx LOYIINOD ¥3d0 / TYS YANTIIDNINIA NYAYdD FE€9€C NID T202/L0/60
SL°9T 000 000°€08 ASNAIXH IIdNY TIVANYED JAIYADHAIS #x229€2 NZD 1202/L1/80
P8 6EL'6 000 007808 ONIYIANIONE NOOOVT ANAS JA0Md AY JAISSHIDONd 8T9¢C NFD Tc0zZ/LT/80
00°9LS P08 ANNJ ¥OJ TYLOL 86GE£Z NAD MOFHD
0072671 000 000" €VL ASNAIXH gY¥T
00°2671 000 000°€¥L ASNAIXT gv¥T
0072671 000 000°€7L ASNAIXH dYT (XTYIVAINI) TYDILATYNY H0¥d 86GET NID 1202/60/80
06°zet 000 00€°808 TYOIILOATA-WILSAS NOILDHTIOD ONI ‘SADIAYAS TYOIEIDATH NYDIOKW L6SET N3O 1202/60/80
00°00% ‘% 108 UNAA d0d TYLOL $6GE£Z NAD MOEHD
00°G6LY ‘2T 000 007808 SYMNVIL ONIAWNd-WILSAS NOILDHTICD
00°626°T 000 001°808 INIVWH WEISAS NOILDATIOD/SHDIAMAS JAOMd 01T ‘HDIAYES DJILIJIS S.,9dv¥d 3 FOor S6SET NHD 1202/60/80
86 ZLS'T 000 000°0C6 SAILITIIN ADYANT SHAWNSNOD 26GET NJD 12C02/60/80
007255 ’9 000 00T°0%L IAdINOA/SINNA-SAITIANS ONIIVIHJO ONI XT1ddnS N % D T16G€C NI 1202/60/80
00°08% 000 000°808 ALYHASOHd /WNTY-STOIAYES TYNOISSHIONd AYVMILAIOS ¥3sd #x065€C NI9 1202/60/80
00°02€‘T 1508 QONNJ ¥Od TVIOL 68S£C NI MIOFHD
00°002Z 000 00T 20L SEOYM JYIHLO
00702T°T 000 000°'20L IOVALNOD ¥3AJO / 'TYS MANIHEYNIA NYAYED 68GET NAD 1202/60/80
aNnd W 3 0 ¥AMAS 08 :pung
87 1%9°'¢ aNQd ADNEDVY 3 ISNYI TOL PURI I0F TBIOL
8Z 1¥9°'¢ :T0L ANQZ ¥0d TYIOL $09€Z NID ¥OHIHO
aNAQd XDNIODY 3 ISNdL T0L :pund
Jjunowy adag JUunoooy uotT3dTIOsS=3Q o9Arg # 0°9UD 3ued 21eQ YDO9UD
ATdIYNIOHL :9d
T202¢/L0/60 - TZ0C/%0/80 WOYA AIVA MOUHD AQNID :I9sn

01/6

obeg

dIHSNMOL dTddYNIOHL ¥O4d IYOdHY INIWISINISIA HDHHO

WY 6G:60 TZ0C/L0/60



ILNAWIYYdEd HENO NVHI HJIOW OL dEINGI¥ISIA MOHHO SHIVOIANI-.#.
aNNA ENO NVHIL JY0W OL AHINETIYLSIA XMOHHD SHLYOIANI-. x4

£€9°690°¢€o¢ SANNA TIY - TY¥I0L
16°6G9°z¢ aNAA W 3 O ¥dEMHES #08 Punjy I0I Tel0L
00°evy 000 00T 0¢e6 WId/d3EM MDONA/OM-INIVH ® dIVdad dd00 LNIAWADUYNVIW ONYT ® HMVYT KWId 999¢<¢ NID 1202/L0/60
00009 000 000°0€6 TYIINED-INIYN 3 ¥IVdHd OTT SHINVAWOD ¥ 4 £99¢¢ NAD 1202/L0/60
00°002°'F ‘708 ANNA ¥0d TVYIOL T99€£Z NEHD MDHHD
0076261 000 00c 808 SYNVYIL ONIdWNd-WALSAS NOILDHTTIOD
00°SLZ‘2 000 00T"808 INIYW WALSAS NOILDATIOOD/SHOIAYHES JA0¥d “OTT ‘HJIAYES JILdAS S.99¥d 3 HOL 199¢7 N3AD T202/L0/60
¥8°9¢v ‘1T Q00 000°0¢6 SHILITILIN ADYEANHT SHHIWNSNOD LG9EC NID 1202/L0/60
00°002'T P08 ONNA ¥0d TYIOL G§S%¢¢ NHED MDHIHD
00°08 000 00%°808 ONIYHENIONE NOOODVT AYES J0dd
00°02T'1 000 000°¢coL LOYIINOD ¥ddO / TV¥S HANIHGMNIA NVYAYd GG9€? NED T20Z/L0/60
aNAd W 3 O ¥EAMAS 08 :pung
JUnouy 1dag phéiglelelelvs uotadTIosag o9hkeg # O9UD ued 91BQ AO=YD

0T/071

obeg

120¢/L0/60 - T2Z0Z/70/80 WOYA HIVA MDHHD
dIHSNMOL TTAAYNYOHLI ¥Od I¥OdEM INIWISHINGSIA MOIHOD

ATdd¥YNYOHL :49d

AQNID :I38(]

WY 6G:60 T20Z/L0/60



¥8 9€v ‘T

STIYI0L JOdNHA

P8 9€v T

SHILITILIN
HETYVAEYd M TZPTT

ADYINT SYIWNSNOD

000°0¢6-000-708
120ce180

SYHNNASNOD

83BQ 09UD

/1

:obeg

91°00¢€ TIVIOL YOANIA
91°00¢ TYEENED-LNIVW % JIVdHd 000°0€6-000-90¢
dnTg - T 14 06 SONITANOD w§°T HSOH XT0d IEMOVL Tdd wGL°T £EST
SHTYS INIWAINOT #Hd9Id 94 3 O SETo)

00°00Z°T TIVIOL YOUNIA

0070021

00708 ONIYHIANIONT NOOODYT A¥HS J0dUd 00%°808-000-708
0070211 IOYYINOD ¥dd0 / IVS 000°20L-000-708
SEJIAYES 1SNONY 12022060
MANIEDINII NYA¥d YENTHIMNT A

08°9G66°L ITYIOL JOaNdA
087966 ‘L TOMINOD LSNA / SAVOY 00T 0€6-67F-T0T
NOIIVOITddY A¥Od THAVYED (ANZ S
NOISSIWWOD dvOod AILNNOD A¥dvVd avod A¥yvd

08°2€9 IIYIOL MOONZA
08°2€9 ASNEAXHT EINOHAHTHL 000°058-662-101
TZ-11-8 28E#ID0OY IANJAINI ATHLNOW TIVH dMI 809€696896
I 3 IVY ogs

vET8TIL'T ITYI0L J0aNFA
FET8TL'T SHEA ONITTIIE JEWNOOY 00T 808-000-£0€
434 ONITIId ISN9NY 79882
dNo¥s AIWNDOY akcitisielols
# YOo=Ud Junowy uotadrtaosag T9 IoqunN TO
uoT3dTIOSSQ 82TOAUT S0TOAUT

JAZITYNYACONN ANV JHZITYNYNOL HIOH
- T202/T0/60 SHI¥A NNY MOIHD dX3H

1202/20/6

0

NdEdO

SWeN IODPUSA

dIHSNMOL ITdd¥YNYOHI ¥Od I¥MOddEY FEDIOANI A9 TVYAQAddY HOIOANI

2p0OD IOPUSA

dTddYNJIOHL -€d
AQONID :a38Q)
WY 8€:0T 120Z/20/60



00 009

007009

fTYLOL JOdNHEA

TYVIINID-LNIVN ? dIVdHY
dOIAYHIS YMOLOVA

OTT SHINVAWOD ¥ M

000°0€6-000-F08
ce0T1

INVYANOD ¥¥

0L L8T'TT 1TYI0L JOaNIA
0L L8Z 1T
00°0ST INIVA 3 9IVdad 000°0€6-9L2-T0T
666699 JSIW-SHEDIAYAS TYNOISSHIOUd 000°808-942Z-10T1
TL29€’T SEAA NOIIVANNOJ 002°808-9L2-10T
00°SL0’¢E SddA ONISOTID/NAIC 00T°808-9L2-101
SHDIAMES LSNONY-IANNL 12026180
WYHMOIM YAHSOL WYHMOIM
00°002'% $IYI0L JOANEA
00°00C’%
0076261 SMNVI SNIdWNd-WALSAS NOILOETTIOOD 002 808-000-%08
00°sLZ’Z INIVW WHLSAS NOILOHETIOD/SHADIAIIS A0dd 00T°808-000-%08
SEOIAMES ISNONY 88L212
*0TT ‘EDIAY¥IES OILdES S.ddvd 3 dOr ddS SNOAT
007256 PIYLIOL MOONZA
00°¢S6 SAILITILN 000°0¢6-S9¢-T0T
NOILZINOTIINOD/NOILVITYLSNI 6€861
*ONI WWOOSAI WWOD SAT
88 FSF TTYLOL JOANIA
88 7SY SHITddNS 9NIIYIHd0/FDIAA0 000" 0%L-662-10T1
TIVHE dMIL IV SYHIINIMd NV ¥EId0D 25870662
SADIAYAS TYIONYNIA VOIMAAY LYHID HINY LYTID
00°92¢'y IIYLOL YOANFIA
00°92¢’y DSIN-SHEDIA¥ES TYNOISSHAIOHUd 000°808-60C-10T
IOYIINOD TZ0Z 1sSnNoHNy G-221
YOSSASSY “NYWIENAHOS ¥ TAINVd NYWEENTHOS
# AO2UD JUnouy uoT1dTaossq I9 IoqunN T9
COHHQHHUWWQ wO._uO\/GH ®0H0>CH

21BQ Y29UD

v/2 :obeg

2WeN IOPUSA
NHdO
JIZITYNINCLNN ANV JdHAZITYNYNOL HIOH
1202/20/60 ~ TC¢0Z/T0/60 SILYA NAY XOHHD dXH

dIHSNMOL JTddVNIOHL ¥Od Id0dEY HDIOANI A9 TVYAOYddY HOIOANI

SpOD IOPUSA

dTdd¥YNIOHL d€d
AONID :a9sQ
WY 8€:0T 1202/20/60



00" T6C

SIYLOL YOdNAIA

00°T6¢C

SNOILVNIWYXH STYOISAHA
ONINFHEOS TTIO0d AHTSNIM

HITVIH TYNOILVdNDDO0 DWHS

000°¥08-000-90¢
€5690L

DOWHS

21eQ ¥08UD

v/€ :obeg

G869 TTIVICL YOdNHA
§8°69 ONIIVIHEdO dINY 000" TPL-000-€E0¢€
TYINIY ¢ SYHEANITAD NUDAXO 0pPSTOCTO
ONI SHSVD ¥HANITAD ALI™Nd ALI¥dNd
007 €PP FIVIOL MOANdIA
00°€%¥ WI1d/QEdEM MONA/OM-INIYW 3 dIVdHEY 00T°0£€6-000-708
ININIVHEL ddEIM - NOOOVT HAMV¥T NVONNd T<-S-8 00¥€00¢
dY0D INHWIOYNVYIW ONVT 3 HMVYT WId LIWDW HMVT
£€6°¢87% STYIOL ¥MOANHA
0L 78T ONIIVEEdO dIWY 000" TPL-000-€0¢€
SEITddNS HFONVINEWY 89GGSP8T
0L %81 ONIIVIHEdO 9NV 000" T¥PL-000-€0€
SEITddNS HIONVTINGNY COLTSP8T
¢9°1¢ DONIITI4d0 dHWY 000" TPL-000-€0€
SHITddNS HEONVINIWY LTSTSHSET
1616 ONILYIHEdO diNVY 000" 1T¥PL-000-£0€
SHITAdNS HEONVININY 90STSP8T
TYOISNUNS - TYOIQEW NOSSHEMOW TI0C0KH
00°00¢ SIYIOL YOONFIA
00°00¢ Sdd4 SDNISOTI/NIAJO 00T 808-9L2-T0T
SNIVANEED 40 INAWNIHINI NO INEWAYIIIAO dNNIHA 1202€280
YONIYEIM LLVKW TIHIIM LIVRN
# O9Ud junowy uoT3dIIosaq I9 Jaquny 19
uoT1dTIOSS( S2TOAUT 20TOAUT

SureN IODUSA
NAdO

AYZITYNYGNOLNN NV J3ZITYNANOL HLIOH

1¢02/20/60 -

1202/10/60 SAIVA NN¥ MOHHD 4XI

dIHSNMOL JTddVYNYOHL ¥0d 1d90dEd IDIOANI AS TYAQCIddVY HOIOANI

oOpPOD IOPUSA

ATddYNYOHL -€d
AONID :a9sn
WY 8€:0T TcC0¢/20/60



21eQ Y29UD

6T°82L '8¢ $SYOONHEHA TIVY - TYIOL
¥6°92¢€’1 TIYIOL YOaNIA
p6°92€’T
28 L9T'T TIO ANY HENITOSYD 000" TSL-000-€0¢€
ZT 66T TIO ONVY HENITOSVYD 000°TSL-000-907C
THNd ISODOVY TL¥STLEL
MNVHE XHM JINVd XEM
£C°96¢ SIVIOL dOdNHA
£C°96¢
68709 HSNEdXE HENOHAITHL 000°088-66¢C-T10T
68708 HSNIdXH INOHAHTHL 00070588-66¢-T10T
68709 HSNHdAXH ANOHdHTHL 000°088-66C-10T
68708 HSNHAXH INOHdHATHL 000°0G88-66C-T0T
68709 ISNHIdXH HINOHAIATHI 000°0598-000-€0¢€
SN ARTA HSNEdXH INOHdATHL 000°088-000-£0¢€
747N TA HSNHAXH INOHAATHL 000°0588-000-90¢
68°0S ASNIdXH INOHAATHL 000°0598-000-€0¢€
SEIOIAYES 61/8-0C/L 1880659886
SSHATHIIM NOZIYHA NOZIYdAA
L 9L STIYIOL dOANFA
ZLT9L SHIZDIHIA-LINIVA 3 ¥IVdHEd 000°6€6-000-90¢
SYIVdHY ANV ISHL OVY ¢§ OICHW TTc0Z8
SWVHEYd LHHYLS SWYEEALS
00°0cCw SIYLOL YOONHA
00°02h SHOIAYES TYNOISSHAOEA 000°808-59Z-10T
ONINVEATD HYHIWHLAHES €098T
SNOILNTOS DNITIYEYdIS DONITIIVYAS
# oO=UdD Junoury uoT3dTaIosaqg T9 ToqunN T9
uoT3dTIOsa 80TOAUT soTO0AUT

JEZITYNENCONN ANV JHZITYNINOL HLOY

1202¢/20/60 - TZ0Z/T0/60 SUIVA NI MOEHD dXH

SweN JIOPUDA

JdIHSNMOL HTddYNYOHL ¥O0d Id0ddd FIDIOANI A€ TVYAQEIAY HDIOANI

2p0D IOPUBA

ITdIYNIOHL *4d
AQNID :d498n
WY 8€:0T TzZ0¢/c0/60



9/2/2021 4:05 PM

For Month Ending August 2021

Treasurer's Financial Summary/investment Report

Transfer to /

Beginning from Ending Fund
Balance Revenues Accounts  Expenditures Balance

GENERAL $ 1,444,803.50 89,123.65 79,196.19 $ 1454,730.96
FIRE $ 387,815.94 9,893.12 2815041 $ 369,558.65
AMB 3 112,387.17 22,285.79 35638.04 $ 99,034.92
RESTRICTED FUNDS
EMER. SERVS. MILLAGE* § 47,633.11 1.95 757§ 47,627.49
EMS CAPITAL IMPROV.* $ 128,981.49 5.28 $ 128,986.77
EMS CAPITAL IMPROV.* $ 476,545.95 19.94 219,656.70 % 256,909.19
TRUST & AGENCY $ 21,415.71 3,308.27 364128 $ 21,082.70
BOND PAYMENT $ 13,128.30 0.54 134 $ 13,127.50
BOND PROCEEDS FUND $ - $ =
SHAW CEMETERY $ 54,642.36 224 $ 54,644.60
SEWER $ 168,951.17 4,396.08 24,779.67 % 148,567.58
DUNCAN LAKE W/C $ 20,512.71 0.76 1,875.00 $ 18,638.47
Total Funds $ 2,612,908.83
*Self Restricted Funds

TOWNSHIP FUNDS

Month End Balance Cash Invested Total Fund Balance
GENERAL $ 78768260|% 667,048.36| $ 1,454,730.96
FIRE $ 369,56865| $ - $ 369,558.65
AMB $ 9903492 | $ - $ 99,034.92
TOTAL $ 1,256,27617 | $ 667,048.36 | $ 1,923,324.53

RESTRICTED USE FUNDS

Month End Balance Cash Invested Total Restricted Use
EMER. SRVS. MILLAGE $ 47,627.49 $ 47,627.49
EMS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT $  128,986.77 | $ 256,909.19 | $ 385,895.96
TRUST & AGENCY $ 21,082.70 | $ - $ 21,082.70
BOND PAYMENT $ 13,127.50 | § - $ 13,127.50
TTES BOND (NEW) $ - |3 - $ =
SHAW CEMETERY $ 54,644.60 | $ - $ 54,644.60
SEWER $  148,567.58 $ 148,567.58
DUNCAN LK W/C $ 18,638.47 | § : $ 18,638.47
TOTAL $§ 432,675.11|$ 256,909.19 | $ 689,584.30

Please consider this Treasurers Investment Report required by PA20.




wiena soue|nquly (€0€) yalewE all4 (902)
feruga4g 000 Kierugado 000
fenuera 1+ 00'000'0Z fienuerm
13qWaoagm L 00°000'0t Joquaoegm 00°000°00L
1aqWanoND  00°000°'09 J3qWaAOND u 00°000'00Z
J3qopO@ + 00°000'08 _ 199008
Jequisidase - 00°000°00L 7 Jaquisidasa 00°000'00€
snBym L 00°000'0Z1 7 | wnbnva
Anca L 00°000'0Y1 _ Anro 00°000°00¥%
aunrp | . ¢ aunrg
) 00°000 091 00°000'00S
N —_—- 00°000°'08} fene
\udva OOOOO.OON | ludve 00°000°009
i U seajmsg Aousblew3 (S0z) EEA. [eiauss (1.01)
fienigeyn - 000 7 fierucedn - 00°000°04b'L
fAenuerg Aenuer@ : : .
i + 00000 0cv L
Jaquwadagm 00°000 00L | Jsqusdsgm N f .
| B - 00°0000¢ck |
JeqwanoND :  00°000'00 JoqwanoNg . .
¢ || L 000000t}
e || 1 1 00°000'00¢ el | 000'05%"
pqusidese squisidesa - 00°0000SP'L
isnbriya S 00°000'00% 1snbrym = - 0000008yt
B - 00°000°0Lp'L
finra 00°000'005 e _
aunra aunrg - 00°000'08%'L
fona I 00°000°009 fewm 00°000'06%'L
udva 00°000'00L | judve 00°000'00S'}
26'7£0°66 L1'288°ThL yr'eLz'sel 88°668°L5) §6°L80°CL) adue|nquiy| (£0¢g)
yosey Aenuqo4 KAenuer laquaasqg J3GWIAON 130320 Jaquiajdag 3snbny Ainpe aunp Aepy Judy
69'855'69¢ ¥6'518°28¢ §2°829°2ZY SELET YIY v.°802°08Y aa14| (902)
yauew Aeniqod Aenuepr Jaquiedaq JaqWanoN 13qoya0 1equaldeg snbny Anp aung Aely Judy —
SP'eZs‘cer §6°091°€S9 6p°825'529 8€'¥ZS'LZ9 62°920°929 sng saw3| (s02)
yasew Arenuqaq Kenuep 18qwanag laqusaop 1590320 Jaquaydag ysnbny Ane aunp Aely [udy
96°0£L'¥St'L | 0s'c08'vvt'L | 9 2evser't | L2'180'691°L | 017608°G6V°L lesauag)| (LOL)
yasep Aenigay Kenuep 1squedaq 19qUIdAON 13q03120 Jaquiaydag 1snbny Anp aunr Aep [udy
0z/6L Ad mtﬁﬂo ﬁﬂﬂhﬁ ‘ m._ el :_Bm RAVIALA[S




9/2/2021
General Fund (101, 203, 221, 304, 402)
For Month Ending August 2021

Balance Forward $ 1,444 ,803.50
Revenues

Tax Collections (PILT) 1,487.68

State Shared Revenue 83,588.00

Prior year taxes

Cemetery Lot Fees 200.00

Misc. Cemetery fees 2,575.00

Interest 56.38

Misc: Zoning 440.00

Reimbursement 1345

Reimbursement; TAPRC payroll

Reimbursement - Employee Healthcare 763.14

Transfer From Other Funds
Total Revenues $ 89,12365

$ 1,5633,927.15

Expenditures

A/P Expenses 54,089.04

Payroll & Payroll Taxes 25,085.52

Bank Fees 21.63

Transfer To Other Funds -
Total Expenditures $ 79,196.19

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $ 1,454,730.96

Page 1



9/2/2021 Fire Fund (206) Page 2
For Month Ending August 2021

Balance Forward $ 387,815.94
Revenues

Contract Pay't (Subsidy): Irving 9,878.00

Interest 15.12
Total Revenues $ 9,893.12

$ 397,709.06

Expenditures

A/P Expenses 10,762.41

Payroll & Payroll Taxes 17,388.00
Total Expenditures $ 28,150.41

MONTH END BALANCE (CASH) 1369,558.65

Emergency Services Millage Fund (205)
For Month Ending August 2021

Balance Forward $ 47,633.11
Revenues
Interest 1.95
Total Revenues $ 1.95
$ 47,635.06
Expenditures
Refund prior year tax 7.57
Transfer To Other Funds
Total Expenditures $ 7.57
$ 47,621.49

Restricted Capital Improvement Fund (403)

Beginning Balance $ 128,981.49
Interest $ 5.28
AP $ -
Total $ 528
$ 128,986.77

Restricted Money Market Fund (403)

Beginning Balance $ 476,545.95
Purchase Ambulance 3 (219,656.70)
Interast $ 19.94
Total $ 256,909.19

MONTH END BALANCE (CASH) $ 433,523.45



9/2/2021 Page 3

Ambulance Fund (303)
For Month Ending August 2021

Balance Forward $ 112,387.17
Revenues

Charge for Services #1 2,857.50

TAPP 135.00

Ach'ed Payments 19,174.69

Interest 4.05

Collection Receivable 114.55
Total Revenues $ 22,285.79

$ 134,672.96

Expenditures

A/P Expenses 10,533.43

Payroll & Payroll Taxes 25,104.61

Transfer To Other Funds
Total Expenditures $ 35,638.04

MONTH END BALANCE (CASH) 99,034.92
Shaw Cemetery (209)
For Month Ending August 2021
Hastings City Bank
Beginning Balance 54,642.36
Interest 2.24
Total $ 54,644.60

MONTH END BALANCE $ 54,644.60



8/2/2021

Trust & Agency Fund (701)
For Month Ending August 2021

Chemical Bank

Balance Forward $ 21,416.71
Revenues

Escrow Haldings 3,307.92

Interest 0.35
Total Revenues $ 3,308.27

$ 24,723.98

Expenditures

A/P Expenses 3,641.28

Transfer To Other Funds
Total Expenditures $ 3,641.28

TOTAL TRUST & AGENCY FUND

21,082.70

Sewer O & M Fund (804)
For Month Ending August 2021

Chemical Bank

Balance Forward $ 168,951.17
Revenues

Charge for Services 4,390.00

Interest 6.08
Total Revenues $ 4,396.08

$ 173,347.25

Expenditures

A/P Expenses 24,779.67
Total Expenditures $ 24,779.67

TOTAL SEWER O & M FUND $  148,567.58

Page 4



9/2/2021
Bond Payment Fund (301)
For Month Ending August 2021

Chemical Bank

Balance Forward $ 13,128.30
Revenues

Interest 0.54
Total Revenues $ 0.54

$ 13,128.84

Expenditures

Refund prior year tax 1.34
Total Expenditures $ 1.34

TOTAL BOND PAYMENT FUND 13,127.50

TTES Bond Proceeds Fund (401) NEW
For Month Ending August 2021

Chemical Bank
Balance Forward $
Revenues
Interest

Total Revenues $

Expenditures
Transfer to Other Funds

Total Expenditures $

TOTAL BOND PROCEEDS FUND $ -

Duncan Lake Weed Control (220)
For Month Ending August 2021

Chemical Bank

Beginning Baiance 20,512.71
Revenues
Prior YearTax Collections -
Interest 0.76
Total Revenues 0.76
Expenditures -
AJP Expenses 1,875.00
Total Expenditures $ 1,875.00

TOTAL DUNCAN LAKE WEED CONTROL

18,638.47

Page 5



101
203
205
206
209
220
221
301
303
304
403
804

Depository and Investment Report

Account Balances as Of 8/31/21

General fund

Moe Road Dust Control
Emergency Services
Fire

Shaw Cemetery

Weed Control

Spencer / Rita

Bond Tax Fund
Ambulance

Spencer / Rita
Emergency Services - Capital Improvement
Sewer

P/R

A/P

Disbursement / Sweep account Total

401
701

Bond Proceeds

. Trust & Agency

Tax

TOTAL of ALL Accounts

Investment
TOTAL CASH Money Market (M1 Class)
1,450,354.78 783,306.42 515,055.94 151,992.42
112 1.12
47,627.49 47,627.49
369,558.65 369,558.65
54,644.60 54,644.60
18,638.47 18,638.47
4,375.06 4,375.06
13,127.50 13,127.50
99,034.92 99,034.92
0.00 0.00
385,895.96 128,986.77 256,909.19
148,567.58 148,567.58
177.80 177.80
12,623.58 12,623.58
$ 2,604,627.51 $ 1,680,669.96 S 771,965.13 $ 151,992.42

0.00
21,082.70
864,857.72

0.00
21,082.70
864,857.72

S 885,940.42

$ 3,490,567.93

S 885,940.42



& ‘,‘}i\\ T
g ‘4}'\1’/ %
TOWNSHIP of THORNAPPLE < S
%‘.‘::-m-u!a In tut owhté-:-'f
Eric Schaefer, Supervisor / Cindy Willshire, Clerk / Debra K. Buckowing, Treasurer £ \,;;3’
Ross DeMaagd, Trustee / Kim Selleck, Trustee / Curt Campbell, Trustee / Sandy Rairigh, Trustee Oupypy ®
Phone 269-795-7202 * Fax 269-795-8812 * 200 E Main St.,
PO Box 459, Middleville MI 49333 * www.thornapple-twp.org
September 13, 2021
MEMORANDUM
To: Township Trustees
From: Catherine Getty
RE: Zoning Administrator Report
PERMIT Type of APPROVED /
Sio. APPLICANT NAME ADDRESS PARCEL # b e s
2021-41 | Newton Daryl 9345 chamw 015-007-30 Deck 8-12-2021
2021-42 Visser (B0 2152 Cedar |21 50560 | New Dwelling #8 8-31-2021
Korey Hill Drive
2021-43 | Brouwer Jason 11232 Prairie | o2 110-00 Acc. Bldg. 7-20-2021
Ridge Drive
2021-44 | Comeau | Kimi& Zach 801?2“"‘* 014-004-20 | New Dwelling #9 8-6-2021
. 10718 Green Addition to .
2021-45 Masselink Roger Lake Rd. 021-001-30 Agricultural bldg. Pending
2021-46 | Schipper | Mike & Lori | °730 CTO0Ked | 1 ee 121:00 |  Inground Pool 8-10-2021
Hoof Drive
5125
2021-47 Parker Dave Sanctuary 017-004-20 Ag. Bldg. Pending
Drive
2021-48 Noble Jared 6874 Noffke 086-019-00 inground Pool 9-8-2021
202149 |  Nelson laVonna | 2007 Crooked | i 16500 | Inground Pool 9-8-2021
Hoof Drive
R th
202150 |  Cuison Sergio & e 001-002-10 Res. Addition 9-8-2021
Cynthia Street
2021-51 | England Brian 11403 dDa‘”S 032-026-00 Acc. Bldg. 9-8-2021
. 6367 Acc. Bldg.
2021-52 Tubergran Keith Robertson Rd. 012-011-00 Addition 9-8-2021
. . 2609 Old . .
2021-53 Lanting Craig Dutch Lane 032-027-12 New Dwelling #10 Pending




Minutes of the Thornapple Township
Emergency Services Committee Meeting
September 8, 2021

Schaefer called the meeting to order at 8:11 AM

Attending: Chief Randy Eaton, Township Supervisor Eric Schaefer, Trustee Ross
DeMaagd and Trustee Sandy Rairigh

Chief Eaton reported on:

1. Administration:

A. The August 2021 Run Report will be provided to Eric Schaefer to be
included in the September 2021 Township Board packet. He did note that there were
129 calls in August 2021, compared with 99 calls in August of 2020. They are 198 calls
ahead of last year at this time.

B. A potential mutual aid agreement with Life EMS is being discussed.

C. The quality of Mercy Ambulance care is being investigated by Barry
County Medical Control.

D. The Turkey Dinner fundraiser brought in about 200 people, with an
approximate $2,300 net profit. Their plan was to use this money for swift-water rescue
equipment. Chief Eaton was encouraged to try to find money for this equipment within
the budget and utilize this fundraiser money for something for the personnel themselves
— probably something within the station living quarters.

2. Personnel:

A. Staffing: There have recently been three (3) applications for Paid on Call
positions. One is an EMT who is in Paramedic training. The other two (2) are for
firefighter positions, both of whom are already employed in the field — one in West Olive,
the other in Dutton.

B. Promotions: Nate Otto, Royal Shilton and Jason Preslar were promoted
to Lieutenant positions.



3. Equipment:
A. Fire:

(i) Brush Truck currently has a grease leak, which matter is being
addressed.

(ii) Engine 51 is having an issue with front wheel seals.
B. Ambulance:

(i) The new ambulance (Medic 52) is due to have the radios swapped
out later today. Additionally, there will need to be a special antenna installed for
the AVL system, which allows the vehicle location to be tracked.

(ii) Medic 51 has had new tires and was found to have a bent rim
which was replaced. This has improved the “shaking” condition, however, has
not entirely eliminated the problem. The unit will be sent to a company
recommended by Kodiak (the dealer of our new ambulance) for further
evaluation.

4. Station:

A. The air conditioning blower motor in the station’s living quarters failed.
The repair company swapped it out with the blower motor for the (lesser used) training
room as a temporary measure. A replacement has been ordered.

B. The lock on the downstairs service door has been malfunctioning. Chief
Eaton took it apart to clean it, found some broken parts, and called regarding repair. He
put it back together and it seems to be working at this time. Randy will provide the
repair company contact information to Supervisor Schaefer who indicated that there
seems to be a problem with the same type of locking system on the back Township Hall
door.

5. Next Meeting: October 6, 2021 (Wednesday) at 8:00 AM

Meeting was closed at 9:25 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Sandsy Rairigh



Thornapple Township Emergency Services - Monthly Report

Township or Village

Thornapple Township

Fire 5
Medical 12
Fire and EMS 3

Village of Middleville

Fire 10
Medical 31
Fire and EMS 0

Irving Township

Fire 0
Medical 4
Fire and EMS 1
Transfers 6
Lift Assist 7
Medicals TOT 7
TOT = turn over to
Medicals TOTF 37
TOTF = turn over from
EMS Mutual Aid 0
Fire Mutual Aid 2
Stand by 1
Other Assists / LE 3
Total calls 129

August at a Glance
1 day with 9 calls
2 day with 8 calls
2 day with 7 calls
3 days with 6 calls
4 days with 5 calls
6 days with 4 calls
6 days with 3 calls
3 days with 2 calls
4 days with 1 calls

Average 4.16 calls per day
31 of 31 days had at least 1 call
Double Hits - 17 times

Runs for Aug 2021

Year to Date

44
124
36

28
227

38

Total runs

204
Total runs

262
Total runs

50
Total runs

0

TOT /response area Mercy 4 WEMS 3
0=IR, 6=TT,1=MV,0=HC
TOTF breakdown

mercy = 26, life =5, waems =6, other=0

CFD=0,HFD=1,WFD=0,YS =1

football

3=LE, 0=smoke detect. install

0 = welfare check

Comparisons

August 2020

YTD - 2020

YTD - 2021

99

670

868

Up 198 calls from last year



1| N Juredwo) ysed| paulejuodun "9AY UMe] 7602 | Teoe/6t/€ ¥100-1¢
| A ysed] suidwng g poomlld /8 | 1¢0t/St/€ €T00-TC
| A aouel|dwo)-UON ‘HW.I3d ON/2oUdS ua Asquiny ‘M 90/ | T20T/8T/€ ¢T00-T2
| N ejdwo) junf/ysesy "pY 91€1S M €18/ Tz0e/6/€ T100-12
ov | A swdinb3 wJe4/ssd1YaA YHM SaNss|/Suladuo) 'Y Japuad 961C T70z/6/¢ 0T00-TC
V| A HwJad ON/Pays "1D PNApaY’N V1LY TC0z/s/€ 6000-1¢
V| A HWJ3d ON/32uUdplisay 0} uolippy "u7 S$3eQ 3uljjoy 0v0/ 120Z/S/1 8000-TC
| A S, W91 Junf jo uopd||0) 'PY 93jewed |9 0058 1202/S/T £000-T2
1| A W31|g /ysedL Hunr ‘sa|diysp/s|gesadoul "PY UOSHIE[ ESETT 120Z/S/T 9000-TC
iNN| N Huwiad ON/pays 1D AIRqININ €£SP 1202/s/T S000-T¢
| N Hw3d ON/329@ 10 AIBQINN YT LY 1202/S/1 ¥#000-T¢
| N Hwiad ON/¥22Q g ARqINIAI LTEOT 1202/S/1 €000-1¢
oV | A (uado-ay) 3ig/yselL Munrf ‘sadiyan/s|qesadou] ‘PY swepy Szv6 1C0z/s/1T 2000-TC
1| A uopejoip/uoneladQ sng 1Q 93p1Y AS||eA ST8T 1202/S/1T T000-T2
oV | A (uonesnsanu| usdQ-ay) uone|joip/uonesadQ ‘sng "PY 3||IAMIUNYM €T9L 1202/s/T 0000-T¢
s| d uonejoip /iulejdwo) SsaJppv aled # dwo)
njels
1202 Isn3ny

MR BUETER[JUEE] )

dIHSNMOL 31ddVNHOHL
IN3N3IDOH04N3 3d0D

I
0 __..:_.._- oo nsou

* f) ]
z./ ~

% \ Wy
= -_
m ﬂaﬁ\

su
10, u.§1




OV | N yunr/ysed| /iuswydseolouy aulq Aladoldd ‘py doo1 €09/ | TzOZ/ST/L 6200-T2
V| N HwJad ON/49mo] ||3D Py uosyaqoy 0zeL | TCOT/ET/L 8¢00-T¢
V| N HwJad ON/Jamoy [18D ‘PY SO vCLL | TCOT/ET/L L200-1¢C
| A JWwJdd ON/uouIppy Y2404 MaN "PY A3]leA A11dYD 9669 | T20Z/¥0/9 9¢00-1¢
V| A }wJiad ON/uleg 0} uoulppy ‘PY 93eT uaalh 8T/L0T 1202/€/9 S200-1¢
V| N 3uluing |eda|||/aouapisay [e39)|| ‘PY moqJen 00€8 | T1¢0¢/ve/S ¥¢00-1¢
| N SuaI1Y) d3uey 93.14/9S007 uq uewnog 0S¢/ | T20c/0t/s €200-1¢
| A ,SHgaQ suidwing ‘Hwiad ON/323Q 3ulp|ing "1 poomIaisy 'S TT08 | TCOC¢/¥1/S ¢¢00-1¢
V| A HwJad ON "uJeg 9|0d 3ullsix3 03 uonIppy ‘py uosuaqoyY /9€9 | TTOT/6T/V T200-1¢
| A HWJI3d ON "pays/aseie maN ‘pY 99|eWIRd S09/ | T20Z/6C/v 0200-T¢
| N YysedL/3unf Jo uonejnwnddy "9AY UMBH GZTC | TT0Z/LT/Y 6T00-T¢
iNA | N dJUdpIsay se 3uIp|INgINQ/3dW0 40 3N 'PY IIIMIUNYM 6989 | T20Z/LT/V 8T00-1¢
| A W31g Hunf/uone|olp Suidjied SJ2IYaA I3y U0 YON OCvL | T20T/61/v LT00-T¢C
| A Jwiad ON/pays maN PY 3||IAMSUNYM O YL TCOC-€ET-V 9T00-T¢

s| d uonejoip/aulejdwo) SSa4ppv ajeq # dwo)

nieis
"JU0) Joday AJIAQIY
| A ysedj/jeuaielp/-dinb3 uononuiisuo) 1a Aequiny 090£ 1202/1/v STO0-1¢

dIHSNMOL 31ddVNHOHL

-ﬂﬂ ﬂ\.h

T O34 3mg Wl BIO0N B
Eve INIAMHILOD 208

INIWIDYOINT 300D  * 1)

icid | ad




INN| N HWI3d ON “utejdwo) 33ua4/|0od Py oJel G€86 | TZOT/TE/8 v€00-1C
V| N "JWBA ainised/ainuey JQ duiney ZTYS | TZOT/€1/8 €€00-TC
oV | N duljpuung/ajoyAsy 'PY I9[I3H 0062 | TC0T/6T/L 2€00-T2

s| d uonejoip/iuiejdwo) SSalppv a2leQ #dwo)
niels
‘JU0) Joday AMIADDY
| N Hw.JIad ON/uoudnisuo) adelen | ‘py e poomieH 69T | 120T/7T/L TE00-T2
V] A HWJId ON/pieA J030BIUO) ‘PY Me|US2ID 866TT | TTOT/ST/L 0€£00-1C

dIHSNMO1 31ddVNHOHL

LU W, I BIOOW

IN3INIOHO4N3 3d0D M,_,.,”w




No one understands townships or your roles and responsibilities like the Michigan Townships Association. That’s why we created
our unique Professional Development Retreats with education and information designed specifically for YOU! As a leader in your
community, you are expected to have solutions for a wide variety of challenges. How do you ensure you're equipped to anticipate,
and develop strategies to overcome, virtually any situation that arises? Join MTA, your colleagues and other municipal experts from
across the state at the Bavarian Inn Lodge in Frankenmuth this October. You'll walk away with insights tailored to your role in the
township and connections that will last a lifetime!

Content, connections and camaraderie

Each retreat offers a learning experience geared to your role on concepts, trends and pressing issues for townships. These
informative educational sessions are designed for officials at every level, and will help you develop new skills while providing
you with knowledge of the statutory duties and responsibilities required of you. Sessions are being designed now, and detailed
descriptions will appear in registration brochures being mailed this month. Can't wait? Here's a preview:

Clerks Retreat—~0ctober 13 &14 Planmng & Zoning Team Retreat—O0ctober 27 & 28
Elections Update Meeting Guidelines and Ground Rules

»  FOIA: What You Need to Know Now *  Dealing with Difficult Issues (and People!)

«  Managing Adversity & Hostility *  Managing Township Development

*  Your Role with the Open Meetings Act e Master Plan Must-Haves (and Have Nots!)

*  Legislative Lowdown ¢ Adopting and Amending Ordinances

*  American Rescue Plan Funding: Reporting & Requirements  *  Renewable Energy Ordinances

*  Understanding Unemployment *  Understanding and Reviewing Site Plans and Variances

+  What Every Clerk Needs to Know about »  Working With Your Township Board and
Personnel Management Zoning Administrator

*  Why Websites Matter

Superwsors Retreat—October 28 & 29

Trustees Retreat—0ctoher 24 & 25 American Rescue Plan Funding: Reporting & Uses

Anatomy of a Township *  What Every Supervisor Should Know
*  Providing Township Services About the Land Division Act
*  American Rescue Plan Act Update Back to the Budget
*  Legislative Lowdown *  Legislative Lowdown
*  Your Role with the Open Meetings Act *  Your Role in Assessing
*  'The Township Board is an Employer: Why it Matters *  HR Strategies for Supervisors
»  Managing Adversity & Hostility +  Meeting Management
*  Meetings, Motions and My Contributions +  Managing Adversity & Hostility

*  Ethical Considerations +  OMA, Commissions and Committees ... Oh My!

Treasurers’ Retreat—Octoher 26 & 27

«  Investment IQ_ *  Managing Adversity & Hostility

*  Delinquent Personal Property Tax Review *  Understanding Special Assessments

*  What Every Treasurer Needs to Know About *  Accounting Software: Why it Matters
Personnel Management »  Legislative Lowdown

*  American Rescue Plan Funding: Reporting & Requirements  «  Tax Collection Insights from the County



Registration Information

Register early to take advantage of discounted registration fees and don’t forget to book your hotel room!
Lodging is not included in the registration fee, make your reservation with the Bavarian Inn Lodge directly.

Retreat Lodging
You must first register for a Retreat before booking your hotel room. Upon registration you'll receive a
confirmation email that includes a special group code for MTA’s room block and discounted room rates.

'The Bavarian Inn Lodge offers comfortable, well-appointed rooms with mini-fridges and coffeemakers. Guests
enjoy complimentary WiFij, fitness center, gift shop and multiple on-site restaurants. The Lodge also features a
family fun center with four indoor pools, three whirlpools, 160+ video and redemption game tables and an
18-hole of miniature golf course. The lounge offers free live nightly entertainment.

Check-in: 3 p.m. Check-out: 11 a.m.

MTA Discounted Room Rates
$99/standard, $109/premium and $174/suite
(rate does not include 7% local occupancy tax)

Discounted rates end two weeks prior to each retreat’s start date. A limited number of handicap accessible
rooms are available; be sure to indicate any accessibility needs when you make your reservation.

Registration F Oor m acceswsesswssacwsas

Which retreat do you wish to attend?
1 Clerks O Trustees O Treasurers
O Supervisors (7 P&Z Team

Township County (Retreat rates: Includes all sessions, meals and activities. Housing is )
not included; lodging details will appear in your registration confirmation.
MTA Online Premium subscribers receive 20% off regular rates.
Name Title U Regular rate $362/person

$412/person within two weeks of event

O Premium subscribers  $290/person

e $330/person within two weeks of event
O BONUS: | saved $60 on a second full-Retreat registration!
Name fitle Virtual rates: Includes a blend of live and recorded sessions.
Must register at least one week prior to Retreat to participate live.
Email Address , MTA Online Premium subscribers receive 20% off regular rates.
@;\ 2nd registrant
1 saves $50! 0 Regular rate $290/person
O Premium subscribers $232/person
Save $60 off full-Retreat rates hy registering your deputy, a fellow O BONUS: | saved $60 on a second full-Retreat registration!
trustee, or membher of your township planning and zoning team.
Discount applies to second registrant who is attending the same Retreat. Single-Day rates: Includes that day’s sessions, meals and activities.

Housing is not included; lodging details will appear in your registration
confirmation. MTA Online Premium subscribers receive 20% off
1 regular rates.

Check the day you wish to attend: O Day1 OR U Day 2

NOTE: Payment must accompany form in order to be processed.

Q Check enclosed (payable to MTA)

U Charge to: (circle one) MasterCard VISA O Regular rate $229/person
$249 within two weeks of event

- - - L / O Premium subscribers ~ $183/person
Cand ¥ Expires $199 within two weeks of event

TOTAL ENCLOSED: $

Print Card Holder's Name SEnine (ﬁafve rates are for MTA members; non-members, call MTA for mtes.j

@ MICHIGAN Send your completed registration form with payment to MTA, P.0. Box 80078, Lansing, MI 48908-0078;

TOWNSHICS fax: (517) 321-8908. Or register online at https:/hit.ly/MTAretreats Questions? Call (517) 321-6467.




We have prepared a quote for you

| _
| |

/
¥
I

l {."

Quote # 000313 Version 1

Prepared for:

Thornapple Township

P:(616)394-1303  Eimark@stsmich.com. . Wi wwwistsmich.com



P: (616) 394-1303  E: mark@stsmich.com W: www.stsmich.com

Monthly Services

Description Recurring| Qty Ext. Recurring

User Support - Standard Plan $55.00 19 $1,045.00
Includes:

s Webroot Managed Antivirus with monthly reporting and
automated updates
« Automate Monitoring with managed asset performance
reports
¢ Screen Connect remote access tools
s Windows Patch Management for automated updates
¢ Hardware Support
o Primary office laptop/desktop support
o Remote access / VPN support
o Printer connectivity
o Domain name management
o 24 hour or less response time on tickets
o No onboarding or travel fees
o IT documentation management
¢ Mobile device email setup
¢ Email hardening (managed Microsoft 365)
o Multi Factor Authentication
o Email SPAM filters configured
o Safe Attachments enabled
o User workstation password sync to Microsoft 365

Price is per managed workstation, regardless of number of users

Managed Server - Silver Plan $190.00 2 $380.00
Includes:

¢ Webroot Managed Antivirus with monthly reporting and
automated updates

+ Automate Monitoring with managed asset performance
reports Plan

» Screen Connect remote access tools

¢ Windows Patch Management with automated Windows

updates

Invalid login reporting

Low disk space monitaring

Hard disk error / failure reporting

Yearly Audits of the network and security setup

Priority support with 1 hour or less response time during

business hours

e ® e e @

Quote #000313 v1 Aug 30, 2021 Page: 2 of 6




P: (616) 394-1303 E: mark@stsmich.com W: www.stsmich.com

Monthly Services

_D:ascription Recurring | Qty Ext. Recurring

Datto Alto 3 $160.00| 2 $320.00
datto Datto Alto 3 appliance and Cloud Backup service

AUTHORIZLDY

= Minimum required service; protecting data is the most
important function in IT management

» 1 license per server

¢ Maintains data locally and in the Cloud for disaster

PARTNER

recovery
¢ Remotely managed by Shoreline Technology Solutions
e 2TB capacity
Subtotal: $1,745.00
Recommended Optional Services * Contains Optional Items
Description Recurring | Qty Ext. Recurring
WatchGuard Managed Router $140.00| 1* $140.00
W WatchGuard Managed Firewall/Router; includes router, VPN, and
management
o Per router
WatchGuard Managed Access Point $35.00| 1% $35.00
Wi Managed WatchGuard Access Point; including access point and
management
¢ Per access point
* Optional Subtotal; $175.00
Software
Description Recurring Price| Qty | Ext. Recurring Ext. Price
M365 Business Microsoft 365 Business Premium $0.00 $20.00| 18 $0.00 $360.00
Premium
— Microsoft 365 Business Premium
Quote #000313 v1 Aug 30, 2021 Page: 3 of 6




P: (616) 394-1303  E: mark@stsmich.com W: www.stsmich.com

Software
Description : r Recurring Price| Qty | Ext. Recurring m Ext. Pri'c_e_
M365 Datto Cloud Retention - $4.00 $4.00| 18 $72.00 $72.00
datt 1Year
manom?, « Email data retention in the
PARTNER cloud
¢ Per license

Subtotal: $72.00
Subtotal: $432.00

ote #000313 v, Aug 30, 2021 Page: 4 of 6



=

S

P: (616) 394-1303

Managed Services

Prepared by:
Shoreline Technology
Solutions

Mark Kolean
(616) 394-1303
mark@stsmich.com

Quote Summary

Description

Expenses Summary

Description

*Optional Expenses

Description

et

Prepared for;
Thornapple Township

200 East Main St.
Middleville, MI 49333
Cindy Willshire

(269) 795-7202
clerk@thornapple-twp.org

E: mark@stsmich.com W: www.stsmich.com

Quote Information:
Quote #: 000313

Version: 1
Delivery Date: 08/30/2021
Expiration Date: 09/23/2021

Software
Total:

Monthly Services
Software
Total:

Recommended Optional Services

Optional Subtotal:

Amoullt_
$432.00
$432.00

Amount
$1,745.00
$72.00

$1,817.00

Recurring
$175.00

$175.00

Taxes, shipping, handling and other fees may apply. We reserve the right to cancel orders arising from pricing or other errors.

Quote #000313 vl

Aug 30, 2021

Page: 5 of 6



P: (616) 394-1303 E: mark@stsmich.com W: www.stsmich.com
Shoreline Technology Solutions Thornapple Township
Signature: Signature:
Name: Mark Kolean Name: Cindy Willshire
Title: President Date:
Date: 08/30/2021

Quote #000313 vi

Aug 30, 2021

Page: 6 of 6



Attachment A

RFP Response Form: Corporate Information
Please provide the following information about your company.

Company Address 828 Lincoln Ave., Holland, MI 49423

| Contact Information
~ | (Party responsible for Mark Kolean
| responding to this RFP)
5- Company Webpage www.stsmich.com
Main Products / Services Managed Service/Hardware Provider
- Main Market / Customers Small/Medium Business

| Number of years in the Market 21

| When did you first start
8 e . 2014

| providing similar solutions?
| Company location(s) Holland, MI
| Number of Employees 7
| Number of Employees in 6

: Account Management

a4y | Number of Employees in 5

Microsoft, Hewletlt Packard, ConnectWise, Webroot,
ThreatLocker, Synncx, TechData

2.0 ‘.:i_l".'.'E.'_"[_._{_3!'-_-l_f'_'I_i'f_l'_}_'i__"'l n
1 j Previous year gross revenu
122 | Previous year net income

~ | Return on investment



Attachment B

RFP Response Form: Questions

Please provide responses to the questions below to the best of your ability.
[Example questlons listed below Add/remove/edit as approprlate }

10 General B e s TR

| Q. What are the general types of organlzatlons your cllents represent?

A- Government, manufacturing, services

» | Q. Why do you belleve that you are a good fit with our organization?

| A. We have extensive experience with local government entities, and we go the extra mile for our clients.
We encourage you to speak with our references.

Q. Describe your onboarding/implementation process and approach If you were selected?

A
@ﬁfjlst

' *",'_' ,-'»;-' | Q. Do you conduct QBRs and what is the nature of those meetings?
I A,

* | Q. How do you typlcally work with IT Management at clients who have staff members?

A. Clients let us know how they prefer to work wilh us, Some will choose a single point of contact on their end to put in
all service requests. Most allow the person with the issue to contact us directly for a resolution.

Q. What do you feel your overall strengths and differentiators are?

A.

.~ || Q. Do you serve clients with 24 X 7 requirements?

| A. We have the ability to let clients email directly into our ticket queue at any time. Our staffed service hours are between
8am and 5pm, and we conduct projects at any time that suits the customer,

; Q. What services do you offer besides the core services of a Managed Service Provider?

A. Our other services include Microsoft tenunt managemeat, VOIP phone systems, manage software updates that have
support, and always sending out good vibes far our clientele.

| Q. What type of tralning do you offer either during onboarding or ongoing?

A. We always train users on any changes made to the way they work with their technology. We also guide them
through any questions they have while under our management. This is usually a one on one interaction.

Q. What do you feel are your biggest hurdles to a successful relationship?

i A. Ifa client is stuck on doing things in an outdated way that prevents us from helping them do the things that
they desire.

Q. What tralning resources are avallable for team members?

A, All of our team members have training in various areas and can in tumn train others. Occasionally the
hardware/software provider has online training available that we will direct users how to view.

| Q. What type of general expertise can you provide in key technology areas?
‘\3”1‘_[}2 A. We have cxpertise in internal I'T, backups and disaster recovery, Cloud solutions, firewall and router set-up, domain
name maintenance, Micrasofl license management, VOIP implementation

Q. What differentlates your organization from your competitors in the marketplace?

10



A, We have virtually zero employee tumover because everyone is invested in making the company the best it can be,
leading to continual growth and custoier satisfaction. You can sce this in our Google reviews.

2.0 Processes % gl e s
~ | Q.Doyouuse In-house or contracted resources for services?
22l | A. Allof our services are provided in-house. You will always be dealing with us.
——
| Q. Describe your process for migrating Thornapple Township to your organization?
'.5‘);,;;)_:' | A, We move any Microsofl licensing inta our tenant so that email and other data will continue to work senmlessly.
TR We then endeavor to put our management software on workstations and servers, and start any upfront projects
that have been approved.

< - | Q. What Thornapple Township resources would you require {i.e., Information, data, staff
L l resources, communication) during inltlal migration and on an ongoing basis?
Y | A
.|..Y .. . l
| Q. Qutline the methods by which clients can access you (i.e. online, by phone, etc.).

| A4l A. Phone, our support@ email that reachcs everyone, aur help@ email that creates a ticket directly in our
system, and everyonc has an individual name based email.

Rk Q. Describe the escalation and account management process.
205N

- | Q. Where Is/are your support center(s) located?
'.:'2‘__-‘5" | A. Allofour support is based out of our office in Holland, MI.

'_ | Q. How Involved is your team with creating project plans/testing during technical projects?
7| A

; ~ ',; Q. Do you follow ITIL or other processes allgned with Industry standard practices?
P A,

~ | Q. Do you participate In drllls or tests l.e. DR, IRP, etc.?
A,

Q. How do you notify users of maintenance windows or system outages?
| A

| Q. What types of diagrams would you typlcally create/maintain?
oA

| Q. Do you offer knowledge bases for common issues and how are they utilized?
| A.

oo .1 Q. What is your willingness or abllity to support the security systems, phone systems,
- | audlo/visual systems?

LA A. We will support any of these systems that we supply, ar if they have manufacturer support available.

|1 | Q. How often do you conduct DR testing?
11



| Q. What types of monitoring agents would you use for end user devices?
A. We use Automale agents that maintain essentially cantinuous contact with our RMM system and create tickets in
our help desk.

¢ Q. What Is the back-end help desk system you use?

| A. Ourhelp desk solution is ConnectWise Manage.

"| Q. Do you offer managed firewalls or other managed technology?

| A. We are a WatchGuard partner and offer their firewalls, routers, and access points as managed devices.

=1 Q. Do you offer MDM or other mobile management technology?

2 Q. Do you offer a SIEM or other security-based technology?
A

Q. Do you have tools to provide system uptime metrics?

| A Yes, our RMM can provide those statistics, We offer emailed reports at your prefersed intervals.+

Q. What tools do you use for network monitoring?
| A

: _" Q. What tools do you use for system monitoring or general health fevel of end user
/| devices?

:':: Q. Do you offer or partner for laptop encryption?

| Q. If hosting/co-location is an option please describe details of option i.e. services, vendor
= | partners, etc.
| A. Weoffer hosting/co-locations services that are quoted based on need.

12



40 Support | Sid
] Q. Describe fully your technical support options Includlng  the assistance request process,
escalation process, support hours, response times, staffing levels, staff expertise, and
\&al | physical location of the help desk.
e A.

e i Q. Please provide detalls on your standard reporting capabilities.
L7 | A,

) Q. Describe any documentation and support (e.g., user manuals, online help, interactive dem
|| web-based seminars, and online knowledge base) that will be available, both from the techni
(it perspective and the end user perspective.

B A

T Q. What optlons are avallable for user tralning and technical training that may be required by
ha staff?

T NN A.

) Q. Describe any user groups, websites, newsletters, conferences, or any other means you
g support for sharing information and sollciting service feedback.
i || A.

; i Q. How do you monitor customer satlsfactlon and quality assurance on an ongolng basis
4}@** and how might we benefit from this process?
$ A.

o ‘| Q. The COMPANY user base varies considerably in its level of technical sophistication,
| Please describe your experience in successfully supporting users that may be remote and
7| possess limited technlcal skills.

| A,
s.o mln;&conmugs T T s 2 e o)
Please attach cost estimates and worksheets to support these estimates if applicable.
15“& " | Itemize non-recurring and recurring costs. Recurring costs should be quoted as per user per

_ month costs. Other pricing models may be provided as an option.
|
Please attach a Master Services Agreement or other legal documents beyond a proposal
which accompany a proposal.

6.0 Raferen:es

i | Please provide at least three references for customers with similar operations to the
“= | proposed solution. Include contact names, phone numbers, emall addresses and industry.

13



User Support Plans Starter

Webroot Managed Antivirus
= Monthly Reparts
» Automated Updates

Standard

Premium

Optimum

Automate Monitoring
= Managed Asset Performance Reports
# Screen Connect - Remote Access Tools

Windows Patch Management
= Automated Windows Updates

Device Support and Repair

= Primary office Laptop / Desktop Support
= Remote access / VPN support

* Printer Connectivity

= Domain Name Management

= 24-hour response time on tickets

s No Onboarding or travel fees

* [T Documentation Management

Mobile Device Setup
" Mobile Device email set up

Email Hardening (Std Software Required)

= Multi Factor Authentication

* Email SPAM filters configured

s Safe Attachments enabled

® User Workstation Password Sync to Microsoft
365 (Server 2016 or newer)

Advanced Device Security

= DNS Filtering on client devices

» Remove Administrative access per client device
» Bitlocker encryption per workstation device

Vendor Management

Premium End User Support
* Priority response time 4 hours or less
s Extended hours support 6:00am to 9:00pm

Afterhours support
*Priarity response time 2 hours or less
*Nights, Weekends, & Holidays

Mobile Device Management
*Remote Content Management

Quarterly VCIO Review

Monthly Price Per User $16

Shoreline Technology Solutions
828 Lincoln Ave ® Holland, M1 49423 e (616)394-1303
WWW.STSMICH.COM

$55

$69

$89

Managed Service
Solutions
for your business

At Shoreline Technology Solutions,
our Managed Service Plans are
designed to proactively manage the
evolving needs of your business.
Our Managed Service Plans are
scalable, full-service, flat rate plans
that cover all your IT needs.

We handle everything. Installations,
upgrades, monitoring,
maintenance, renewals,
troubleshooting, and more, We
provide our customers with peace
of mind for a fixed cost.

Don’t settle for a Managed Service
Provider that will nickel and dime
you for every repair and support

call. Our MSP plans are specifically

designed for small to medium-size
businesses and cover a wide range
of IT solutions. Browse our plans to
find what’s right for your business.

Our Trusted Partners:

@ B Microsoft

1) Office 365 /
s Automate
(@ﬁchGuard

d atto vmware



lechnology Solutons (515

=

Be Proactive
Server Plans Bronze | Silver |Optimum

We can lend our vyears of

experience and  up-to-date |Datto Backup
technical expertise to proactively  |* Onsite Monitoring . L] i

¢ Offsite Cloud Storage
manage all aspects of your

, . Webroot Managed Antivirus
server’s day-to-day operations

. e Automated AV Updates | | 5]
and performance. With a |, Monthly AV Reports

Managed Services plan from |Automate Monitoring

Shoreline Technology Solutions, | Managed Asset Perfomance Statistics Reports ] a w
we will apply a complete suite of  |® Screen Connect — Remote Access
automated services that will Windows Patch Management

| | m | |

monitor, manage, and maintain  |e Automated Windows Updates

your server 24 hours a day, every

day. You can gain complete |Invalid Login Reporting w w I
peace of mind that your server

will always be up and running at

peak performance Low Disk Space Monitoring - - -

Managed Service Plans with  |yarg pisk Error/Failed Notifications 2] ™ ]
Shoreline Technology Solutions

are designed to make the entire  |Yearly Audits

management of your IT hassle [® Network o o
free at a fixed cost. ® Security
Priority Support
OUI" Trusted PartnerS' ® Response time of one hour or less m -

* Monday-Friday

* One hour server failure

@ =. Microsoft Advanced Recovery Time u

WEBRDOT

EI Office 365 / Server Encryption at Rest L

ConnectWise

Priority Support Plus

A U to m ate ® After hours — Nights and Weekends "

D\
Wi oy

datto vmware

Shoreline Technology Solutions
828 Lincoln Ave * Holland, MI 49423 ¢ (616)394-1303
WWW.STSMICH.COM



P

) Office 365

g

SharePoint

T

wEBROOT

datto

Microsoft
ll Intune

L

O
. v

Software Plans Starter

Office 365 Hosted Microsoft Exchange Email
e 50GB Outlook mailbox per user

¢ Exchange Online Protection

* Management and Licensing

Standard

Premium

Office 365 Desktop Applications

® Word, Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint, Publisher, Access
¢ Software updates

* Management and Licensing

Microsoft 365 Cloud Storage
¢ OneDrive 1TB storage per user
e SharePoint 1TB shared storage per company

Microsoft Teams
e Video Meetings / Text Chat / File sharing

Advanced Threat Protection Email
¢ Enhanced Spam filtering
e Safe Attachments

DATTO SAAS Cloud Backup
* Cloud to Cloud backup of user mailboxes, OneDrive
data, SharePoint sites

Intune Conditional Access

e Enforce device standards on all Macs / PC / Mobile
Phones / Tablet devices

® Restrict access to login to email and apps from certain
countries / locations

 Bitlocker Key Management

Exchange Online Mailbox
® Extend mailbox from 50GB to 100GB

Microsoft Litigation Hold

® |ndependent mailbox of each email that has been sent
or received by a user.

» Searchable database by compliance officer

Monthly Price Per User $12.50

Shoreline Technology Solutions

$18

$30

828 Lincoln Ave © Holland, Ml 49423 ¢ (616)394-1303

WWW.STSMICH.COM




VayEnp of
THORNAPPLE

A
o ‘,\‘
— “' i

AN

Thornapple Township

Agenda Request Form
Please have request submitted to Supervisor by E.O.B. on the 1st Monday of the Month.

TO: Thornapple Township Board of Trustees
FROM: Catherine Getty
DATE: August 17, 2021

SUBJECT: Cemetery Oak Opening Workday Supplies

RECOMMENDATION:
Reimburse Catherine Getty for supplies in the amount of $147.56

BACKGROUND:
Thornapple Township Cemetery Oak Opening Committee partnered with the TK High School Football
team and the Soil Conservation District to plan a workday to work on the removal of invasive sassafras
from the cemetery Oak Opening site. The Committee purchased herbicide, protective gloves, and
daubers (small applicators) to be used by the group.

Herbicide - 546.62

Daubers (applicators) - $60.01

Gloves - 540.93

TOTAL = 5147.56

FISCAL IMPACT:
$147.56

ALTERNATIVES:
Choose not to reimburse for these expenses

ATTACHMENTS:
Receipts (Hastings ACE Hardware, Amazon, Tractor Supply)



Order Details

Thank You!

LR, '\: Order Number 1082980277 has been picked up.

Thank you for using Tractor Supply Curbside Pickup. We appreciate the opportunity of letting us serve you,

Order Number: 1082980277
Order Date: August 16, 2021

SKU:4201373

Dynamark Spray Indicator, 32 oz., 75229

Quiantity 1
Prics: $27.99
Subtctal: $§27.99

Fote 4 Rewy A

SKU:4205539

Tordon Herbiclde, Ready To Use, 1 qt.

';.'/
Quantiy: 1

Price §15.99
Subtetal: $15.99

Bt & Feonyy A

Returns will be nracessed ancorhing 10 our bty

Order Summary

Sublatal {7 (ems)

Pick Ug In Store
Salesfax O

Total

Status:
Picked up By Custamer

Pickup in Store:
Catherine Getty

2490 West M 43 HWY
Hastings, MI 49058

Pickup Person;
Catherine Getty, 269-953-3151, catherine.getty33@gmall.com

Status:
Picked up By Customer

Plckup in Store:
Catherlne Getty

2490 West M 43 HWY
Hastings, Ml 49058

Pickup Person:
Catherine Getty, 269-953-3151, catherine.getty33@gmail.com

$43.98
Free

82,64

$46.62

11



8/16/2021 Amazon.com - Order 112-7305659-5477807

amazoncom

Print this pagg for your records.
Order Placed: August 16, 2021
Amazon.com order number: 112-7305659-5477807
Order Total: $38.12

Shipped on August 16, 2021

Items Ordered Price

4 of: Empty Bottles with applicators - 4 oz - Mohair Dauber - 2 Pack $8.99
Sold by: Racquet Art (seller arofite)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Catherine Getty

11835 LAKERIDGE DR
WAYLAND, MI 49348-8846
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method; _ Item(s) Subtotal: $35.96
Debit Card | Last digits: 3220 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
gill;ng. adgress Total before tax: $35.96

atherine Getty Estimated tax to be collected: $2.16

11835 LAKERIDGE DR
WAYLAND, MI 49348-8846
United States

Grand Total:$38.12

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 3220: August 16, 2021:$38.12

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Motice © 1996-2021, Amazon,com, Inc. or its affiliates

hitps /fwww.amazon.com/gp/cssisummary/print.htmifref=ppx_yo_dt_b_invoice_o017ie=UTF8&orderlD=112-7305659-5477807



8/16/2021 Amazan.com - Order 112-7717601-3774645

amazoncom

age for your records.
Order Placed: August 16, 2021

Amazon.com order number: 112-7717601-3774645
Order Total: $21.89

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Handy Art Empty 2 ounce Marker Bottle, Dauber Tip and Cap, 12-Each (900-003), $20.65
White

Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Catherine Getty

11835 LAKERIDGE DR
WAYLAND, MI 49348-8846
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Pavment Method:l . Item(s) Subtotal: $20.65
Debit Card | Last digits: 3220 Shipping & Handling: $0.0Q
g;ItI:xr;?inaedg:t!tsys Total before tax: $20.65
LA . Estimated tax to be collected: $}?4
WAYLAND, MI 49348-8846 Grand Total: $21.89

United States

Ta view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

https://www.amazon.com/gp/ess/summary/print.ntml?ie=UTF88&arderlD=112-7717601-3774645&ref_=ppx_yo_dt_b_invaice_000& i



Thank you fus shopping ACL Lhe Helpfol Place

Hastings Ace Hardware

Hastings Ate Haidware
298 5 Boitwoad
Hagtiags, ™M1 490%s
269945 2038

CATHERINE GEITY

ACCOUNT # 11838
ITEM Q10 SALE/REG EX(
731919123220 2 00 799 798
6207229 P/ 2P
GLOVES LATEX MED 2PACK
072814005542 Toed 499 799
PR
NEO/LTX BLEND GLOVE L
421202190054 200 759 5 18
52556 PRSI
GLOVES BLUEITE KNIT LG
A2 1202 180055 o8 7Ey 754
62555 EACH
GLOVES BLUETFE KNTT MD
#21207 170956 T TS 759
62554 EACH
GLOVES BLUETTE KNIT SM
20050215 LT T
HH5@155 EACH NONTAX
$5 REWARDF
SGBTOTAL 4 38 13
TAX 3 2 60
TOTAL $ 40.93
[TCREDIT CaRD a4 93]
CARD ansborenerErr 3220
AUTH 247585
EMPLOYEE  TERM NV TIME DATE
99 23 2312651 82 22 1o-Aug-21

Ace Rewards [0 6 195230948553
Acceptable «etuing wist be compiated

within 90 Days-See Return Policy far
Dataris

INVOICE

(WA




D of
THORNAPPLE

o
] g‘
:ﬁ:

T0:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ALTERNATIVES:

ATTACHMENTS:

Thornapple Township
Agenda Request Form

Thornapple Township Board
Medical Insurance Ad-Hoc Committee (via Sandy Rairigh)
August 17, 2021

Employee Medical Insurance 2021-2022

Increase Employee premium contribution for the 2021-2022 year to 8%,
with the understanding that the employee’s premium share percentage
will continue to increase from year-to-year (renegotiated each
July/August) toward a 20% contribution rate. Decrease the stipend
amount to $350/mo.

The employees covered under the Township medical insurance plan wish
to continue with the existing plan, realizing that the premium
contribution amount will be increasing from year-to-year in an effort to
reduce the Township’s responsibility. Priority Health has raised the
premium for the 2021-2022 year by 3.5%. The proposed 8% employee
share will bring the Township’s cost back to slightly below the 2019
overall rate. The Medical Insurance Ad-Hoc Committee has agreed that
the employee premium share percentage will be renegotiated each year
with the end goal being a contribution rate of 20%, which appears to be
the national average.

By increasing the premium share to 8%, the Township will be paying
slightly less than in 2019.

(a) Make no change to the existing contribution rate of 7%; or
(b) Change the contribution rate to a different percentage; and
(c) Make no change to the existing stipend amount; or

(d) Decrease the stipend amount to a different level.

(a) Schedule of Rates and Contribution Amounts
(b) Proposed Resolution 12-2021 (Adopts Annual Exemption Option)



TOWNSHIP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RATES & CONTRIBUTIONS

2019-2020:
Family: $24,540.84/ Yr
Double: $20,309.64 / Yr

Individual: $ 8,462.40/ Yr

2020-2021:
Family: $25,767.84 / Yr
Double: $21,325.08/ Yr

Individual: $ 8,885.52/ Yr

2021-2022:
Family: $26,669.71/ Yr
Double: $22,071.60/ Yr

Individual: $ 9,196.51/Yr

Previous Stipend Amount:

Proposed Stipend Amount:

Contribution @ 0%

Employee Contribution:
Employee Contribution:

Employee Contribution:

Contribution @ 7%

Employee Contribution:
Employee Contribution:

Employee Contribution:

Proposed @ 8%

Employee Contribution:
Employee Contribution:

Employee Contribution:

$444276/ Yr
$ 4,200.00/ Yr

$0/ Yr
$0/VYr
$0/Yr

$1,803.75 / Yr
$1,49276/ Yr
$ 62199/ Yr

$2,13358/ Yr
$1,765.73 / Yr
$ 73572/ ¥Yr



THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP
BARRY COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION 12-2021
RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE ANNUAL EXEMPTION OPTION AS SET FORTH IN 2011
PUBLIC ACT 152, THE PUBLICLY FUNDED HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTION ACT

WHEREAS, 2011 Public Act 152 (the “Act”) was passed by the State Legislature and signed by the
Governor on September 24, 2011;

WHEREAS, the Act contains three options for complying with the requirements of the Act;

WHEREAS, the three options are as follows:

1) Section 3 - “Hard Caps” Option — limits a public employer’s total annual health care costs for
employees based on coverage levels, as defined in the Act;

2) Section 4 - "80%/20%” Option — {imits a public employer’s share of total annual health care
costs to not more than 80%. This option requires an annual majority vote of the governing
body;

3) Section 8 — “Exemption” Option — a local unit of government, as defined in the Act, may
exempt itself from the requirements of the Act by an annual 2/3 vote of the governing body;

WHEREAS, Tharnapple Township has decided ta adopt the annual Exemption option as its choice
of compliance under the Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Tharnapple Township elects to comply with the
requirements of 2011 Public Act 152, the Publicly Funded Health Insurance Contribution Act, by
adopting the annual Exemption option for the medical benefit plan coverage year December 1, 2021
through November 30, 2022.

The foregoing resolution was offered by , supported by . The vote by roll call as
follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

Resolution declared adopted on , 2021.

Cindy Willshire, Clerk

STATE OF MICHIGAN

COUNTY OF BARRY

l, the undersigned, the duly qualified clerk of the Township of Thornapple, Michigan, do hereby certify
that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a
meeting held on

Dated

Cindy Willshire, Clerk



THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP
BARRY COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION 12-2021
RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE ANNUAL EXEMPTION OPTION AS SET FORTH IN 2011
PUBLIC ACT 152, THE PUBLICLY FUNDED HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTION ACT

WHEREAS, 2011 Public Act 152 (the “Act”) was passed by the State Legislature and signed by the
Governor on September 24, 2011;

WHEREAS, the Act contains three options for complying with the requirements of the Act;

WHEREAS, the three options are as follows:

1) Section 3 — “Hard Caps” Option — limits a public employer’s total annual health care costs for
employees based on coverage levels, as defined in the Act;

2) Section 4 - “80%/20%" Option — limits a public employer’s share of total annual health care
costs to not more than 80%. This option requires an annual majority vote of the governing
body;

3) Section 8 — “Exemption” Option — a local unit of government, as defined in the Act, may
exempt itself from the requirements of the Act by an annual 2/3 vote of the governing body;

WHEREAS, Thornapple Township has decided to adopt the annual Exemption option as its choice
of compliance under the Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Thornapple Township elects to comply with the
requirements of 2011 Public Act 152, the Publicly Funded Health Insurance Contribution Act, by
adopting the annual Exemption option for the medical benefit plan coverage year December 1, 2021
through November 30, 2022,

The foregoing resolution was offered by , Supported by . The vote by roll call as
follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

Resolution declared adopted on , 2021,

Cindy Willshire, Clerk

STATE OF MICHIGAN

COUNTY OF BARRY

, the undersigned, the duly qualified clerk of the Township of Thornapple, Michigan, do hereby certify
that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a
meeting held on

Dated

Cindy Willshire, Clerk



Tro

T GOV

WMEV\POf
RNAPPLE
“I \“
~.$:

Thornapple Township
Agenda Request Form

Please have request submitted to Supervisor by E.O.B. on the 1st Monday of the Month.

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ALTERNATIVES:

ATTACHMENTS:

Thornapple Township Board

Duncan Lake Sewer Authority

8/23/2021

Sewer Rate Change

1. DLSA recommends that Twp Board set connection fee (for availability and
trunkage) to $11,000 for remainder of 2021 and increase to $12,000 on

Jan 1, 2022, then to be re-considered annually for future changes.

2. Rescind Resolution 15-2020 which established the $25000 fee.

The Duncan Lake sewer Authority has done a large amount of investigation,
had a Rate Study done, and has concluded that the above mentioned amounts
in Recommendation (1) are fair and reasonable.

Unknown

Do Nothing, Leave Connection fee at $25000

Resolution 13-2021

Resolution 15-2020




THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP
BARRY COUTY , MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION #13-2021

SEWER CONNECTION FEES

At a regular meeting of the Thornapple Township Board, held in Barry County, State of
Michigan on the 13th day of September 2021, at 7:00 p.m.

WHEREAS, the Township has a sewer system located on Noffke Dr.

WHEREAS, the Thornapple Township Board, by resolution, may periodically set and
adjust the fee for sewer connection; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the following fee shall be in effect
for sewer connection upon adoption of this resolution:

1. The cost of each connection shall be $11,000 for the remainder of 2021.

2. The cost of each connection shall be increased to $12,000 starting January 1, 2022.

3. The cost will be re-considered annually.

The foregoing resolution was offered by and seconded by

Upon roll call vote, the following voted:
Yes:

No:

Absent:

Resolution declared adopted on September 13, 2021.

STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF BARRY

[, the undersigned, being duly qualified and acting Clerk of Thornapple Township, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the
Township Board for the Thornapple Township at a regular meeting held on the  day of |
2021 and that notice of said meeting was given in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.

Cindy Willshire, Clerk Date



THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NOQ. 15-2020

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of Thornapple Township hcreby authorizes the
incrcasc of the Duncan Lake Sewer Hook-up to $25,000 per Article IV, Section 34-25. (a) of
Chapter 3 of thc Code of Ordinances of Thornapple Township. This Resolution will become
effective on its adoption.

The foregoing resolution was offered by Jelsema, supported by Campbell. The vote by roll call
as follows:

YEAS: Campbell, DeMaagd, Jelsema, Rairigh, Willshire
NAYS: Bremer, Buckowing
ABSENT: None

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

Michael T. Bremer, Supervisor

Cindy A. Willshire, Clerk
STATE OF MICHIGAN )

)
COUNTY OF BARRY )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified clerk of the Township of Thornapple, Michigan, do hereby

certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of a resolution adopted by the Township
Board at a meeting held on November 9, 2020.

Dated November 9, 2020 Cindy A. Willshire, Clerk



“‘JJ’

5-‘ |f

e(, ecmanit™
STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RACHAEL EUBANKS
GOVERNOR LANSING STATE TREASURER

September 03, 2021

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)
Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund
Non-Entitlement Unit of Local Government:
Notice of Approval

Sent via Email

Thornapple Township
Municipality Code: 081140
supervisor@thornapple-twp.org
supervisor@thornapple-twp.org

NEU Recipient Number: MI0815
CFDA Number: 21.027

Dear Chief Administrative Officer or Designee:

Thank you for submitting your local government'’s funding request for the Coronavirus
Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (CLFRF). Your request has been approved.

Award Amount and Distribution

The current award amount for your Non-Entitlement Unit (NEU) is $514,551, which is
based on the population determined by U.S. Treasury and the cap calculated from the
NEU's top-line budget. The first tranche payment, equal to 50 percent of the total award
amount, will be distributed within 30 days of this letter. The second tranche payment will
be distributed approximately 12 months after the first payment. The final award amounts
may be increased based upon funds returned by other NEUs. The funds returned may
result in a small, additional payment to each accepting NEU in late 2021.

Next Steps: Federal Reporting Requirements

As a CLFREF recipient, your local government is required to meet federal compliance
and reporting responsibilities. Please visit the U.S. Treasury website to learn more
about reporting requirements. All recipients need to review the Compliance and
Reporting Guidance from U.S. Treasury and be prepared to submit the first Project and
Expenditure Report by October 31, 2021 and annually thereafter. More information will
be released by U.S. Treasury, so please monitor their website.

Additionally, your local government is required to have an active System Award
Management (SAM) Number for use in reporting to U.S. Treasury. Please visit SAM.gov
to create, renew, or check the status of your SAM Number. The SAM Number must be
renewed annually to comply with federal CLFRF requirements.

Record Retention
When reporting to the U.S. Treasury, your local government will need to reference your
NEU Recipient Number listed at the top of this letter. Please keep this letter for your

P.0. BOX 30728 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-8228
www.michigan.govi/treasury » 517-335-7469



records. Your NEU Recipient Number is MI0815.

This letter can also be found on the Michigan Department of Treasury’s Document
Search Site. According to federal CLFRF guidance, all documentation must be kept for
a period of at least five years after all funding is expended. This includes, but is not
limited to, CLFREF letters, financial records, and reporting documentation.

For more information regarding CLFRF, please visit Michigan.gov/ARPA or contact us
at Treas-ARPA@michigan.gov.

Sincerely,

Rl Tty

Rod Taylor, Community Engagement and Finance
Michigan Department of Treasury



THORNAPPLE

‘l\‘
[) \)
ey

TR VTS 1] 1A
195 BOOTS W 0k Lo

7

Thornapple Township

Agenda Request Form
Please have request submitted to Supervisor by E.O.B. on the 1st Monday of the Month.

TO: Thornapple Township Board

FROM: Eric Schaefer

DATE: 9/9/2021

SUBJECT: Compensation for Serving on the General Ordinance Committee

RECOMMENDATION: | recommend to the Board that Elanie Denton receive the committee stipend
of $45.00 per meeting for past meetings and meetings going forward.

BACKGROUND: Historically residents have been compensated for serving on Committees
FISCAL IMPACT: $45.00 per meeting
ALTERNATIVES: Do Nothing

ATTACHMENTS: None



